Date:

Time:
Place:

NOTICE
VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA
BOARD MEETING

March 10, 2020

6:00 pm CST

Village Hall/Discovery Center — Large Meeting Room (Rm 205)
310 Chieftain Street, Osceola, W1

Call to order
Approval of the agenda
Approval of the minutes
a) Regular meeting dated February 11, 2020
Public input and ideas (Limit 5 minutes per speaker)
Reports
a) Staff Reports
i. Public Works
ii. Library
iii. Fire
iv. Building permits
v. Administration
vi. Police
b) Chamber of Commerce/Mainstreet
Other business — discussion and possible action re:
a) Conditional Use Permit and rezone for Horst Rechelbacher Foundation property (856
Pioneer Drive)
b) Standard Village Board/Committee meeting calendar
c¢) Ordinance #20-xx Fireworks (DRAFT)
d) St. Croix Valley Veteran’s Recognition Statue Agreement
Permits and Licenses
a) Beverage Server Operator Licenses
i. Dennis, Erika — Pizza Cellar
ii. Bergerson, Cheryl — Pizza Cellar
iii. Brown, Casey — Tom Salewski
iv. Johnson, Patricia — Osceola Stop
v. Stoklasa, Zacariah — Pizza Cellar

vi. Newman, Hailee — Osceola Lanes

Page | 1



vii. Anderson, Miranda — Cascade BP
viii. Hicks, Megan — Cascade BP
b) Class B Liquor License
i. Ozzy Erickson LLC — Carolyn Squire, Agent
d/b/a Cascade Bar & Grill
110 N Cascade Street Osceola, WI 54020
ii. Pizza Cellar LLC — Stephanie M. Murphy, Agent
d/b/a The Pizza Cellar
102 2™ Avenue Osceola, WI 54020

8. Board, Committee, Commission and Agency Reports:

a. June4, 2019 Public Works committee

b. July 24,2019 Historical Preservation Commission
c. January 2, 2020 Osceola Library Board

d. February 4, 2020 Planning Commission

9. Financial update
10. Approval of vouchers payable
11. Discussion of and action on any other appropriate items
12. Village Board will consider going into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute
§19.85(1)(e) for purposes of:
Reviewing a proposal to sell Village property
13. The Board will convene into open session after the closed session and may discuss and may
take action on items reviewed in closed session

14. Adjourn

The Power of 10 are the 10 most significant assets in the community identified by the Board. They are listed below:

1. Schools 7. Personalization/Historic of Downtown Feel
2. Airport 8.  Access to major population center

3. Industrial Park 9. Medical Services

4. River 10. Recreational opportunities and the Braves
5. Falls (tied ranking for number 10)

6. Downtown Businesses

NOTE: It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at the above scheduled meeting to
gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. No action will be taken by any governmental
body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Meetings may be
recorded for public viewing and record retention.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids
and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact Village Hall at (715) 294-3498.

Page |2




Memo

To: President Buberl and Village Board Members

From: Todd Waters (Public Works Coordinator) and Rick Caruso (Utilities Coordinator)
CC: Fran Duncanson

Date: March 10, 2020

Re: March Board Update

Streets:
¢ Snow and ice removal from curb lines
e Clear and thaw storm drains throughout the Village
» Maintenance on all equipment identified an air leak on Truck 201. Replaced air brake canister and parking
brake air control module
o Replaced bulbs, sensors, and performed maintenance to all the street lights in the Gateway subdivision
Project planning for 2020

Parks:
e Burning of invasive species piles
e Addressed lighting issues in the Mill Pond and Geiger Park. Identified a number of faulty or broken wires
throughout the system and repaired timers

Building Maintenance:
e Continued winter rounds checking public buildings and performing regular maintenance
e Ordered additional supplies to combat potential health risks in the future for staff and residents

Water / Sewer:
e Sewage treated totaled 5.377million gallons water produced totaled 7.807 million gallons in February.
e Our lead and copper site plan has been examined and we will be continuing to work with the DNR to update
the sample sites.
e In 2019 we produced 81,985,000 million gallons of drinking water in total.
e We are excited to onboard our new employee who is starting March 12",

Page | 1




WILBERG
— MEMORIAL

PUBLIC LIBRARY of OSCEOLA

Memo

To:  Wilberg Memorial Library Board of Trustees
From: Library Director; Shelby Friendshuh

CC: Village Board of Osceola

Date: March 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE

I've been working in collaboration with John Thompson at IFLS this month to put
together a strategic plan draft. We've identified 5 overall goals that we hope to achieve
in the next five years along with steps and activities to reach them. The draft will be
presented this month and | hope to have the final plan published online and in the library
soon.

MATERIALS CIRCULATION
February 2020, Total Items Circulated: 5,705
February 2019, Total Items Circulated: 5,967

eBook Checkouts for February 2020: 969
eBook Checkouts for February 2019: 749

New Patrons in February: 20

COLLECTIONS
In the month of February we acquired 174 new items!

March's Featured Collection: The Parenting Collection

Rebekah has worked to develop a unique collection of parenting books that covers a
wide range of topics for parents and guardians of children. These books are displayed
in the children’s area for easy and noticeable access for caregivers visiting the library
with their children. We have noticed a big jump in circulation for items that were
previously in the nonfiction area of the library. This is a great example of how rethinking




= \WILBERG
e MEMORIAL

PUBLIC LIBRARY of OSCEOLA

where we shelve materials can have a big impact on who sees them and can ultimately
benefit from them.

G
it
ki

EVENTS & ACTIVITIES
March Events/Participation:

Date " Program |  Age Attendance
2/1/2020 Big Fun PlayDate | chid | 40
2/3/2020 " Adult Craft Club Adult 16

242020 Stoyime | chd | 5
2/5/2020 Play Dough Play Group |  Child 9




WILBERG
e MEMORIAL

PUBLIC LIBRARY of OSCEOLA

omrRo20 | Storyiir}ué ] chk | o1
21202020 | Get Lit Book Club o Addt | 5
© oM2r020 | Play  Dough Play Group S e | s
211212020 | ~ Kids Klub Storytime | chle | 19
CoM4l2020 | Schoolsout | chd | 25
2/18/2020 ' ' Storytime Child 21
”2-/*15/'2‘520 S Play Dough Play Group | cha | s
2/20/2020 | Polk County Early Learning Vrsrt | Child o 21
2025/2020 | Storytime | chid 30
Copeo20 | BookClubw [ T
ope/2020 | PlayDough PIayGroup ] omd |7
2/26/2020 | KidsKiub Storytrme | cmd | 19
22712020 | Balsam Lake Head StartVist |  chid | 19
2/2é/2020 | Beekeepmg Class 7 | ’Adult - ‘18’
. - k#ofPrograms gbrAttehdéés
1 18 | 201
February Drop -In Love Your Library Craft Child 19
February Drop m | TeenBook Reviews |  Teen 2
February Drop ln | Ch||d Development Days Child 150

FACILITIES & STAFF

We received a generous bequest from the will of Scott Wing for over $13,000. | will
develop a proposal in the coming months for the library board for ways that we can use
these funds to honor Scott and his generous donation.




Osceola Public Library Monthly Statistical Report

February 2020
Total Materials Circulated Downloadable Media Circulation
9000 1200
8000 A
7000 AL 1000 {/ﬁ“w%%@/}w -
6000 ,?,d@ff§R\$, 3 - ak\$§“§/,ﬂ~§w 800 A=
5000 600
4000
3000 400
2000
1000 200
0 0
Feb May Aug Nov Feb Feb May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20 19 19 19 19 20

% Borrowed from/Lent to Other Libraries

Qty of items loaned to other MORE libraries

12%
10%
8%
6%
4%
2%
0%
-2%
-4%
-6%
-8%
-10%

N &
NVA)

I
\

i
N
S

Feb. May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20

2000

1800 #
1600 AR L, P
1400 j
1200
1000
800
600
400
200
0

Feb May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20

New Library Card Registrants

Qty of Items Added to Collection

120
100
80
60
40
20
0

ERAN
AV I =

"

Feb May Aug Nov Feb

19 19 19 19 20

350
300

-~ e N
o L NN T
NN

100
50
0

Feb May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20

S:\Anne\Circ StatsCHARTS




* Osceola Public Library Monthly Statistical Report
February 2020

Number of Children's Programs Held

Total Attendance at Children's Programs

SR A
17

R
VAR |

0 j
Feb May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20

700

I N

400 [ \ e

300 / VI /N

200 / Vs N/

100 N \[/

° g

Feb May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20

Number of Teen Programs Held

Total Attendance at Teen Programs

7

i/\

s [N

> IR

o I N N

VN N

Feb May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20

- 25

45
40
35
30

™ AN

g A B2 —
0 t

S

|
\
\\
20 i i
\
\
!

Feb May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20

Number of Adult Programs Held

Total Attendance at Adult Programs

VA
\[/\ /

o P N W A O
.

Feb May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20

140

120 ;i

o A

0o L/} [\

20 // \/ %\ [ /
2 \/ - wél %,L

Feb May Aug Nov Feb
19 19 19 19 20

S:\Anne\Circ StatsCHARTS




Municipality Permits Report
1/1/2020 to 2/28/2020

Total Total Total
VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA Value Fees Fines
V0S20-01 JOSEPH OLSON JR $164,000.00 $1,412.38
1211 OAKEY COURT NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
V0S20-02 PREFERRED BUILDERS INC | 653785 $180,000.00 $1,520.40
621 KREEKVIEW DRIVE NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
V0S20-03 ROBERT MUSSELL $1,600.00 $72.00
410 SEMINOLE AVENUE EGRESS WINDOW
V0S20-04 Isaac Lindstrom $8,935.00 $146.90
801 OAK RIDGE DRIVE SOLAR
V0S20-05 THOMAS OSHAUGHNESSY $500.00 $120.00
110 CASCADE STREET N SIGN
V0S520-06 Due North Homes | 11901077 $280,000.00 $1,784.84
504 Smith Ave NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
V0S20-07 Gregory Contracting $15,000.00 $130.00
133 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Deck
Permit Distribution
New Home=3 Total Permits 7 Total Value 650,035.00
Alteration=1 Totals tal I $650,035.
Other—SOLAR PV - -
INSTALLATION=1 Admin $524.60 Impact Plan Review $399.72
gign:il Inspection $4,157.20 State Permit Seal $105.00 House Number
ecK=
Fines Other
Total Fees $5,186.52




Municipality Permits Report
2/1/2020 to 2/28/2020

Total Total Total
VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA Value Fees Fines
V0S520-06 Due North Homes | 11901077 $280,000.00 $1,784.84
504 Smith Ave NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
V0S20-07 Gregory Contracting $15,000.00 $130.00
133 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE Deck
Permit Distribution
New Home=1 :
2 .00
Deck=1 TOtals Total Permits 2 Total Value $295,000
Admin $170.00 Impact Plan Review $155.44
Inspection $1,554.40 State Permit Seal $35.00 House Number
Fines Other
Total Fees $1,914.84




School Warning Signs for Osceola
Signs are being purchased by WisDOT and will be installed by the county.




OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT

310 Chieftain Street — Lower Level
P.O. Box 217
Osceola, WI 54020
Phone: 715-294-3628 Fax: 715-294-2862
Ron Pedrys - Chief of Police

To: Village of Osceola Trustees
From: Police Chief Ron Pedrys
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020

Re: February 2020 - Village Board Police Report

In February 2020, OPD Officers made 18 custodial arrests (8 felony arrests and 10 misdemeanor arrests).
Officers logged a total of 69 traffic stops that resulted in 17 traffic citations being issued. OPD Officers also issued
14 Municipal Citations. 67 incident reports were processed and a total of 388 Calls for Service were logged by
Officers.

Some other incidents OPD Officers responded to in February included 14 Suspicious Activities, 3 Motor Vehicle
Accidents, 4 Disturbances, 3 OWI Investigations and one misdemeanor Battery.

Administration:

February 2020 was a busy month for OPD. In addition to day-to-day calls for service, we had several ongoing
investigations relating to various crimes. Three of these investigations resulted in search warrants being executed
at homes inside the Village. There was another incident where forced entry into a home was necessary to
apprehend two individuals hiding in the basement. One individual was an adult male that was a felony fugitive
from the State of Minnesota and the other individual was a 17-year-old female who had felony extraditable
warrants issued for her arrest out of Minnesota. The Polk County Sheriff's Department, MN Fugitive Task Force
and the U.S. Marshall’s Service assisted OPD with that incident. During one of the other Investigations and search
warrant, 130g+ of Methamphetamine was recovered and processed into evidence.

| have again posted a part-time Officer hiring notice on the statewide WILEYNET website. This site is packed full
of police agencies statewide looking to hire full-time Police Officers. We did this in January into early February for 6
weeks. During that time, we only received 5 applications. Three of those applicants did not meet the minimum
qualifications. | arranged interviews with the remaining two individuals but only one candidate accepted that
invitation. The applicant interviewed would not have been ready to start field training with OPD for several
months and had other ambitions, so we are starting the process over. Currently, OPD’s only three part-time
Officers are in hiring processes for full-time Officer positions. This is less than ideal as our long busy season is fast
approaching.




Officer Lehman and | presented at another drivers education class on February 4™, As mentioned before, these
classes are fun for Officers and the kids seem to enjoy them too. Some classes start out a little more rigid than
others but, by the end, all the students are fully involved. The Fatal Vison goggles help with that and are always a
big hit with the kids.

On February 5t Officer Bach and | put on a scam presentation in the Senior Center. We were provided an
excellent potluck meal, with attendees, before the presentation. This was a good, interactive presentation. Many
of the attendees shared newer scams attempted on them or someone they know. OPD is thankful for the
relationship we have built with the seniors in our community and, often times, we learn from them as much as
they learn from us.

Over the past two months, Administrator Krumenauer, officials from the Osceola Schools and | have been
working with Wisconsin DOT representatives and the Polk County Highway Commissioner in an attempt to
improve roadway safety in two different areas in and near the Village. One areais STH 35, in the area of Oak Ridge
Drive (HS entrance road). After several e-mails, phone conversations and a meeting with all stakeholders,
additional “School zone” warning signage will be placed on STH 35, in the area of Oak Ridge Drive. The Village will
also have the option to install flashing warning signs (at Village expense and with appropriate WIS-DOT permits).
Additionally, the speed zone on CTH “M”, on the eastern edge of the Village, was reduced from 55 m.p.h. to 45
m.p.h. (to just east of 248" Street). Feedback received so far on reduced speed in this area has been very positive.
The reduced speed zone has made it easier for bus and pedestrian traffic to navigate that intersection during peak
times. This was a collaborative effort and, overall, a successful one for the Village of Osceola and its residents.

Administrator Krumenauer and | met with representatives of the Minnesota Transportation Museum in
anticipation of another upcoming busy train season. We discussed potential overflow parking locations with them,
and the pros and cons for each location. This topic will be work in progress but |am glad we are being proactive
for the busy upcoming train season.

Our last Community Coffee Events of this season will take place this month at Caribou Coffee. They will be held
on Friday, March 20" and Friday, March 27th. The event runs from 8:30a-10:00a. We hope to see you there!

Thank You.
Respectfully Submitted,
- /7 ;o /M::; -

£ o
Ron Pedrys — Police Chief
Village of Osceola

Page 2



Report from Chamber & Main Street Director for Village Board March 51 2020

Past Events:

Tue. Feb. 18, 25 &-Mar.3 8:30-9:30 AM @
Discovery Center Rise N’ Shine Education

Series, Basics of Running Your Business Series.

Topics: Business Operations, Financial
Management, Quickbooks,

Sat. Feb. 29th 1-5 PM Cocoa Crawl- 500
attended- many young families. Several
businesses had record sales. Good downtown
event. Buberls won 1* Place in the Winter Obstacle
Course in Mill Pond Park.

Est. 500 attendd irst Cocoa Crawl-Big Succes

Rise N' Shine Education Series Session 3: Quickbooks

Upcoming Events:

Tue. Mar. 10 8:30-9:30AM Rise N’ Shine Education Series Session 4: Cyber Security

Tue. March 17 Session Five: Work Life Balance at Discovery Center

Thur. Mar. 19" 8:30-9:30 AM Chamber Chat @ Pizza Cellar

Thur. April 16" Spring Social Mixer 5:30 PM @ Krooked Kreek Golf Course

Sat. April 25" 8AM-3PM PM Spring Fling — Bingo, Brunch, Bellinis and Bags @ Tippy Canoes

New Members: Pizza Cellar
COMMITTEE REPORTS:

1. Ambassadors Setting goals and action plans for 2020.

2. Membership — Scheduling events and educational programming for 2020. Researchmg value of
different membership sectors and long term planning for possible change in dues structure.

3. Grow Osceola Desigh Team- Donna Schletty stepped up as coordinator. Shirley Johnson will still
be involved. Planned schedule for the year and approaches for recruiting volunteers.

4. Retail Team- Planned and reviewed Cocoa Crawl. Good model for future small events. Planning
Spring Fling- change of venue and focusing on fundraising for flowers- Bingo event @ Tippy
Canoes.

5. Rivertown Trails Coalition-continue to work on new revisions of trail brochure 3rd printing




Report from Chamber & Main Street Director for Village Board March 5™, 2020

6. Streetscape Committee- Reviewed Luminate Downtown Project and fundraising, Reviewing
Holiday Lighting options, art donor display for “Friends of Main Street” and street banners.
Planned maintenance schedule and assigned responsibilities. Peg Medcraft interested in joining.

DIRECTOR NOTES:

Hosted the MTM Presentation on Train Updates and Working Together on Tue. March 3", at the
Discovery Center. Many possibilities for cross promotions. See attached- info coming. Planning to attend
WI Main Street “Marketing and Public Relations” workshop in Lake Mills, Wl March 11 & 12.

Working on:

e 1:1 meetings with Community Champions and other stakeholders.

e  Membership renewal billing with Arvid

» Osceola Activity Guide for 2020,

e Planning Advisory Council meeting for Tue. April 21%.

o Planning for Main Street Accreditation visit with Errin Welty, WEDC— Wed. March 18th

e Finalizing strategic plan.

» Shoring up leadership, committee make up and restructuring some committees for 2020.
s Planning format for Village Board Candidates — Recorded Forum for March.

e Setting up fundraising structure for Flower & Beautification projects.



Memo

To: Village Board

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator
CC:  Board Packet

Date:  3/5/2020

Re: Item 6a: Conditional Use Permit for Horst Rechelbacher Foundation property (856
Pioneer Drive)

ITEM DESCRIPTION:

On Tuesday March 3, 2020 the Village of Osceola Planning Commission reviewed a rezone and CUP
request from the Horst Rechelbacher Foundation. The main focus of the request is to develop a plot of
land that will allow for a new greenhouse building. The original greenhouse burned down in 2019 and
was in a different location approximately 100 feet to the west of the proposed site. Though a fire was
involved in the destruction of the old building, a review of the proposal is required due to the new
design and location. A one-for-one replacement of the structure would not require a review. The second
component of the request is related to the limitation on accessory structure size. The proposed
greenhouse has a designed are of 6,984 sqft. Current regulations require any accessory structure greater
than 400sqft be reviewed.

Included within your packet are related materials that were supplied to the Planning Commission.

Attachments:
1. March 3, 2020 Planning Commission staff report and materials

2. PowerPoint slides

RECOMMENDATION:

March 3,2020

Osceola Planning Commission made a recommendation to approve a lot line adjustment and rezone to
R-2 Residential.

Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0 (motion carried)

March 3,2020

Osceola Planning Commission made a recommendation to approve a Conditional Use Permit allowing
for an accessory structure to exceed 400 sqft as proposed.

Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0 (motion carried)

Administrator recommends approval of item 6a.



PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Drafted: February 28, 2020

ITEM 4: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RE: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AND
REZONE FOR HORST RECHELBACHER FOUNDATION PROPERTY (856
PIONEER DRIVE)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner: Horst Rechelbacher Foundation
856 Pioneer Drive

Owner: Horst Rechelbacher Foundation
100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 1300 Minneapolis, MN 55401

Survey Firm: DJ2DMJ Planning, LLC
3004 Armour Terrace, St. Anthony, MN 55418

Action(s) Requested

Action 1: Petitioner is requesting approval of a lot line adjustment that will realign existing parcels

Action 2: Petitioner is requesting a zoning designation change from an apparent designation of B-1
General Business and R-2 Duplex Residential to R-2 Duplex Residential

Action 3: Petitioner is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to install a new greenhouse and support
structure.

Applicable Provisions
Chapter 219: Zoning of the Village of Osceola Municipal Code

Village of Osceola Comprehensive Plan

Property Location and Type

The subject property totals well over 300 acres in area and is comprised of multiple uses including
limited agriculture, residential, outbuildings, natural/vacant areas and general site enhancements. The
former private residence was used as a home and scientific research platform for cosmetic and
dermatological products. Presently the property is now part of the Horst Rechelbacher Foundation
who’s primary goal is to provide botanical and research based support for Aveda.

Subject Site

[Existing Land Use Zoning
R-2 Duplex Residential District
B-1 General Commercial District

Agricultural/vacant/Support Buildings

Adjacent Land Use and Zoning

Existing Land Uses Zoning
North [Vacant R-2 Duplex Residential District

ITEM 4 1




PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Drafted: February 28, 2020

East  [Institutional B-2 Highway Commercial District
South |Agricultural/Residential/Vacant Town of Osceola/Village R-2 Duplex Residential
West  |Agricultural/Residential/Vacant R-2 Duplex Residential District
Comprehensive Plan
Land Use Recommendation Use Category
Current Land Use Agricultural/Vacant
Future Land Use Agricultural

Background Information

The petitioner is requesting a lot line adjustment and corresponding zoning change so a future
greenhouse structure can be built. Presently the petitioner has multiple structures that are not in
compliance with village setback or general zoning regulations. Additionally, the Foundation is seeking
permission to construct a new 6,984 sqft greenhouse structure. The former greenhouse suffered fire
damage and was required to be removed. As this request is not a one-for-one replacement of the original

structure, a new Conditional Use Permit is required.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

Administrator recommends approval of Item 5 with no additional conditions.

ITEM 4




2P (i
D R-2 DUPLEX RESIDENTIAL (VILLAGE) m VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:
VILLAGE ADMIN - BEN KRUMENAUER (715) 294-3498
BUILDING |NSPECT|ONS/PERM|TS:

WEST WISCONSIN INSPECTION AGENCY, LLC
RESIDENTIAL AGRICULTURAL 5 (RA5) (TOWN) BEN CAMPBELL (715) 556-3136

/| TOWN OF OSCEOLA
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:
POLK COUNTY - JASON KJESETH (715) 485-9248
BUILDING INSPECTIONS/PERMITS:
WEST WISCONSIN INSPECTION AGENCY, LLC
BEN CAMPBELL (715) 5656-3136



Village of Osceola
Planning / Zoning Application

Applicant’s Name: T‘{'J%T QQKflé [ bﬁdﬁ@v %Ul/l&@cﬁ/}vl : Application No: =
R - ) lbsor8 3300 00
Property Address: ﬂof/%ﬁ;//ﬂ ned but !M ot #56 onee, Dyl Pg,r_’cel No: 508340 000
Applicant's Address: 856 _Plonees Drine Phone No: _@lZ-50l-582% (439¢>
City: O5¢ceo la State: [N L oNsm) Zip: _S4vo0

Property Owner (if other than applicant) 'HNéT IQSC['I elb&cff\ﬁ/ FDL?VI()@LHW

Property Owner's Address (f different) 100 _W\asliinglry Auvl. S, Suite 1200

City:»mf)lﬁ A State: WHC{ , , i Zip 5 s 4o )
Zoning District_2Z_aud_ Op mmeszanl Present Use: Cm,ﬂ I L. “ ﬁd//(ﬂ/l/b/ éb// /@
Proposed Use:_[22- . eveanduse. rebiuild - See navratwe attodied /

CHEGCKINFORMATION AGCOMPANYING THIS APPLICATION

XSite Plan (to scale) _{((_Proof of Control (Option Lease Ownership)
X Detail Drawings __Productinformation; et~

Fandstape-Plan _Gther—Dessﬁpﬁens-eﬂWateﬁainsﬁppfepr}a’ee—\
XNarraﬁve Description ' X Photographs Ao

CHECK SPECIFIC ACTION REQUIRED

BOARD OF APPEALS PLANNING COMMISSION
Variance  ($75) Conditional Use permit__ ($100)
Conditional Use Permit - St. Croix River District (required Conditional Use Permit — St. Croix River District (requires
ublic hearing) ($100 + notifications costs) Public Hearing)
Other Approvals Site Plan Review {$100 + $500 escrow)
Appeal ($50) i Resubdivision of land _($50 + $1,500 Escrow)
Other Amendment to Zoning Map or Ordinance  ($50)
| Planned Unit Development 20+ aczes ($100 + $1,500 escrow)
Qother: Lond. Combwgiiy -

Summarize speclal conditions, practical difficulty or hardships imposed on the owner of the premises if strict
letter of the ordinance were to be enforced (attach additional sheets if necessary):

see vl with el naﬁ‘@j chav bilile uses % pwics n

To the best of my knowledge, the foregoing statements In this application are true and correct,

Onatpse | sk

Signature: U | Dafe: 7

NS /BY vemen o 21e]70




DJ2DM]J Planning, LLC

3004 Armour Terrace, St, Anthony Village, MIN 55418
612-801-5834

Village of Osceola February 18, 2020
¢/ o Benjamin Krumenauer

Village Administrator

310 Chieftain Street

Osceola, WI 54020

Re: Applications for CUP and rezoning a portion of parcel 16500834000 from Commercial back to R2

Dear Mr. Krumenauer, PC committee members and Village Board Members:

The Horst Rechelbacher Foundation is the landowner of the 2 parcels in question. The property is now
governed by its objectives as a Charitable Foundation whose mission and strategic focus areas are:
Ecological research education, sustainable agriculture, water conservation and education. The 7800 SF
greenhouse previously on the property, exhibit A, served a key role as part of that mission.

In 2019, the greenhouse and head house buildings were completely destroyed by fire. The old
greenhouse area was cleaned up and over the fall and winter of 2019-20 new plans have been prepared
to begin the rebuilding process. AJ Lauer, the company that built the prior greenhouse is under
contract to complete the new buildings. As part of the redesign visioning, making two greenhouses
connected by a centralized head house operation controls building is preferred. This allows for greater
variation of charitable use projects and initiatives, such as ecological research and conservation
management missions under roof. Using a centralized heated control building instead of at the end of

a building continues the goal for greater efficiencies.

3 approval steps were identified to simplify the building permit process: 1-amend zoning boundaries;
2- obtain a CUP for a greenhouse and head house building over 400 SF, and 3- combine parcels to
eliminate unnecessary setback variances and building code regulations,

1- Amended zoning boundary adjustment on Parcel 16500834000

Part of this parcel is R2 and part was zoned Commercial back in 2004. The westerly 175’ x 123.05" is
requested to revert back to the R2 zoning from Commercial. This 21,533 SF area of the previous

commercial description was never needed for commercial purposes. Since a greenhouse is a permitted




conditional use in the R2 district, this amendment (clarification) is appropriate. Legal descriptions of
the areas to remain commercial and the area from the previous commercial description are attached by

separate document.

The site plan in using the current boundaries does not allow for ease of building permit review as
different zoning districts have different guidelines. It is appropriate to have the best location and one
set of evaluation rules to administer the building permit review and inspection process.

2- Conditional Use Permit

A greenhouse over 400 SF as an accessory building requires a CUP. We are submitting the current site

plans for your understanding of their orientation on the property.

The design development drawings show the two new greenhouse structures of 36’ x 72’, (2592 SF each)
plus the control building head house of about 1800 SF (30x 60) connected by 2 hallway links with walls
of greenhouse materials. Each link is about 7" wide by 16" long for adequate light and snow storage
between the head house and each greenhouse. Control wires from the headhouse will serve each

greenhouse underground alongside these corridors in conduits.

The head house will provide a small 800-gallon grey water tank system for water reuse, and the
bathrooms and other floor drain wash off portions of the building will be piped to a simple 800-gallon
septic tank and drain field. This is the same size as a small house with far fewer fixtures. The area for
the drain field is in a compliant area of the prior greenhouse. J&S of Osceola is providing a septic
system design and soils report for both types of drainfields.

The area of rebuilding is confined to about 200" x 175" using the existing gravel drives for access
purposes eliminating a storm water permit issue. Soils are highly permeable sand and gravel for easy
infiltration of the runoff from the greenhouse roofs. The buildings being reconstructed are about 25%
less than previously existing on the property.

The conditional use permit is necessary to allow the building permits to be issued at the time final
construction plans are finished after the building official has reviewed them.. We will seek two
separate building permits, one for the greenhouses and the second for the headhouse in order to allow
for the two separate contractors to access the property at different times and schedules.

3- Land parcel combination

A question that arose at preliminary layout review at Village Hall was that parcel 165008330000 that
has a barn and pump house along with ag uses and parcel 16500834000 previously straddled the
greenhouse building that burned. These two parcels also would straddle the proposed building layout
for the headhouse. It has been recommended that we combine these two parcels to eliminate a
building permit and setback issue. We are informing the Village that this process is underway with the
County. We are not aware that an action is required of the Village on this step. If a process to approve




this combination is a procedural step the village needs to take, please schedule this action along with

the rezoning,.

I will attend all necessary meetings with staff and at the board to answer questions, provide additional
information to allow for this to be approved in the next meeting cycles. Please contact the Foundation
or myself with your questions. We look forward to your approvals so the reconstruction can begin this
late spring through the summer allowing for seeding and landscape restoration of the 20" around the
structures by October of this year.

Attachments for the Village to use in its evaluation and approval include the following:

e Site Existing conditions Survey;

e Parcel PID label map

e Existing zoning District Map

e Prior zoning legal descriptions for commercial area boundary,
e new site plan,

¢ design development plans of the head house and each greenhouse,
e conceptual view of building locations in aerial view,

e legal description for rezoning;

e parcel ownership records from Polk County,

e Planning Application

e Affidavit of ownership for parcel combination

Sincerely,

Donald Jensen, ASLA

Owners Rep Entitlement processes

Cc Kiran Stordalen, Board President
Jean Sazevich, Consultant
James Greupner, Siegel & Brill, Board Treasurer
Nicole Thomas, Board Secretary




FOU N )68 08 LU

A e

00




&

. AREA )

/ \\
OPTION4 ) pz “\\ ¢ |
T }\ ‘Not Comme vew |

4 PARCEL 833

— —
. IHCOMMERCIAL ZONE PARCEL 834
. :l W(vwb%&)

[

‘{,\ll By Ale} et onliie

-
|
N,
| g’ X
V4 VILLAGE
0, | TOWNSHIP
/" GALLERY
p r//
P P
O
/ff
‘>\/>\\/’ GALLERY
N SERTIC
BURIED
ELEC

L]

SOLAR
PANELS P ey S st —mmel
:l 0 10 20 30 40 50 100
N -_—
0 18 32 8
U+_Barchitecuure&desiun. fne. Horst Rechelbacher Foundation SITEPLANC
2609 Aldrich Avenue Soth Greenhouse Replacement February 14, 2020
Suite 100 945 Pijonger Drive, Osceola, Wl . 1 /6 4n — -||_Ou
Minneapolls, Minnesota 55408
T | 612-870-2538
www.uplusb.com Project: 2018008 _RECH

© 2020 U+B Aschitecture & Dasign, Inc,




|
3 83
2 8 5
T33N, R19W r 3 g m
o) ] Village of Osceola = 3 9%
a2 ﬁi Village Zoning=R-2 2 W e E m
2 (Duplex Residential ey IS
%m NW Corner of ex et ) 0! Mc w,w §
' the SW-NW = S 25
° 1 n ...& w ~ a
3 L S 89°14'55"E ___ North line of the SW-NW G porth fine Wm\m SENW
3 888.66' S 89°14'55" E | )
o 175.63' 413
N Village of Osceola R
o Village Zoning=R-2 . w 3 m:m
£ (Duplex Residential) Parcel to ° & “ 5%
3 be Rezoned < X S8
= 0.505 Acre -z o8}
_ 21,997 S.F. S 285
n ! 588
o, — 175.62'
ol N 89°36'53" W Dividing line between
% Town of Osceola & Village and Town “
™ Town Zoning=Residential & a
gl Agricultural 5 (RA-5) SO > g
o0 | < = &
A S =2 15
S| 3 w g2, sl 3
= N “ @ W.m.m mw 8 m .m
o 3] =_0° W. > N M (o}
= = 2 : = 888 Town of Osceola £ S .m..
3 W &5z m.w. .m Town Zoning=General Business Commercial (B-1) 4 g <
. oo w C 3
| 52,2 oE2 s £
| e §2% £ 5
w8 5T N GcT o
DE= @ I S 0
.m b= m m & Zoning Boundary as shown on a map by 1 = &
" 8258 A Carl Hetfield, dated March 22, 2004 m..
| ’ 5
=
a %—E—___.___====SS§- g
N
Scale In Feet > S\sCONg ), Town of Osceola “ g
| T Town Zoning=Residentia] 3
\ § Z Agricultural 5 (RA-5)
0 40 &0 160 Y/ DANIEL P.\ %% |
£ KUGEL : !
| H S-2684 3 OGDEN ENGINEERING CO. %\2
| ES g Civil Engineering & Land Surveying
.\h“ RIVER FALLS, Q- § 1234 S. Wasson Lane, River Falls, W1 54022
” / Uh\.?c.o “ 2 < o (715) 425-7631
0 e Date: 2-18-2020
‘W 1/4 Corner \§$ 0
Section 23 $$====_._______——244 f— (0] U z 0. Nclwmww EXHIBIT B
T33N, R19W



F:\2020\82000825\CAD\B2000825.dwg,Geotech,2/12/2020 11:39;28 AM

B DENOTES APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF

TESTPIT
30 0 60"
(N ]
SCALE: 1"= 60"
Project No:
B R Au N 82000825 Horst Rechelbacher Foundation Greenhouse Replacement
— - Test Pit Locstion
INTERTEC D26 . . Sketch
Tha Bolancs You Baild On, 945 Pioneer Drive .
Drawn By: JAG
11001 Hampshire Avenus 8 Date Drawn: 2112120 ,
Minnespolis, MN 65430 Checked By: HY Osceola, Wisconsin
braunintertec.com Last Modlfied: 2112120




N@I LAINO
- o S saw \q@f@%&& §%

¥ o ke 3 wm\u ik "
\._.. .. .
i

. L J \f-o@ ~ s "
f saoy | %mm.» o ] \ o8
FOER o
ooy / anddg ¢ g . g
L .
) C- ~
! & R, W\~ = .
f.ﬁl - L) ? L
S . -
e oor

t\mw\w %w m&x%@,
“ , «Q &ﬁwﬁu

’ v - 5
~
S
~
| %




! SEPTIC
. AREA

/K :

T |::|]1— —

PARCEL 833

H_HTTTT

COMMERCIAL ZONE

—— S— . e

PARCEL 834

o

BURIED
ELEC

VILLAGE

TOWNSHIP

O

GALLERY
SEPTIC

[ ]
SOLAR
PANELS (COMMERCIALZONE A
lj 0 10 20 30 40 60 100
0 16 32 64
U.{_Barchitecture&desmn, ine. Horst Rechelbacher Foundation SITE PLAN C
2609 Aldrich Avenue South Greenhouse Replacement February 14, 2020
Suite 100 945 Ploneer Drive, Osceola, Wi 1/64" — 11_0n
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55408
T | 612-870-2538
www.uplusb.com Project: 2018008_RECH

© 2020 U+B Archilecture & Design, Inc,







S19SI(] 3utuoz pasodoid — ¢ Wy

J uiesey s9; 1 Aut o) o|qp jousy

Aunog yod Auo sesodind 29udsejal 10) pasn oq pinoys Bumeip
ay] “sean0 Aunog yjod snouea u) Jesdde Ley T spicont

pur jo usionpasdas pue uopedies  Jo YNsas sty st Suvwesp sl

/‘ £LOjoEr0L snerdjjod o

SrZE'SBK'S L Xed

N S2ZESRPSLL U
C1EYS I\ ‘»y= wesiey

0%t 9N "wxrld Auned Hjod 00k

uaISING SWoSAS Uoiuwiop] sdIBoYD
uapedag uspeuo] puF] Qunod Miod
g poyedss

1094
000 000C  000' 0

AHVANNOS IDVTIA :
s130uvd [
AQOS OHAAH
WVIMLS OMQAH —
avoNTIVY ——
avoyd VAR ——
avoy FOVTIA —
avod dIHSNMOL —
QVOH ALNNQD =
AYMHOIH TLVLS s
QTEIHS AVMHOIH ALNNOO ]

AM3HS AVMHDIH 31V1S D

Awnog Hjod

I
A

=
&
-3

UISUO9ISIpA
funo9 yjod
B]|0292S( JO abe|lIA

S10I1d1SId
ONINOZ
d3sododd

/-8 dVIN

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

¥1039$0 40 NMOL

NOLONINYVH 40 NMOL

a

b

m

o

et

E

=

=

m

w

m ee9asQ jo ebepn isuneg

> spsiq Suwoz
YN
we-x (il

-
SNINQOZ d350d0dd




3S() pueT 21N PRI — C W

i) ool Sk it Aue Jo) jou s

Aunod yjod Ao zasodind sauslejel 10] pasn oq pinoys SUMEID NOLONINYYH 40 NMOL
YL s0Wp KQunoD Ajod sneuen Ut izadde Aaty se spiaocar - -

pu] jo uopsnposdal pue uofeduIos B Jo NSO Y 51 Buparip SL

6O/6TIL srpnpod-oa A
SrIESeYSLL Xed

BLZE'SBY'SILYd

N 0igbS I ‘9] wesjeg R

0CH YIng “e2ed AQunod ylod 608 | ;

UOSIAIQ SWSAS Uoimunoju] SydriBosn | TR gy i

Wwounsedsq vonsuuou] pur) AUROD NOd "y, T 00

£q patensn o

1834 .
000'r 000 000t 0

AMVONNOE SOVTIA

s1Eouvd [ ]

Adog O¥aAH [

WVIHLS OHOAH ——

QYOH TV ~—i—

avoy 3LVARD ———

avod IOVTIA ——

Qvoy dIHSNMOL ——
avod ALNNOD e

AVMHDIH TLVLS smomenen
THIHS AVMHOIH AINNOD ]
QTAIHS AVMHOIH 31V1S ]

9do|S %0Z < pue
‘puepep ‘urejdpoold
JquawdojaAag 0} SUOHEIIWI]

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Aunod iiod BJ03350 jo sbefiA lejeg sanos

q _t 80 pue)
Tk Cmm SNOLLVLINTT B
T\ DV/NIJO/LNVOVA

=T ALFILLN
il KIINY4 TIONIS
UISUOISIMA NOLLNLILSNI Ornand [l
Aunos Mjod Mvd

ATIAVS-LLTNIN
JNOH ITIdON
ISNAIXIN L
Ividtsnant il
IVION3INNOO
AHHvd SSIANISNG |
1HOdHIV |

3SN ANV1 d3S0d0dd

B]|029SQ JO abe||IA

3SN ANV
JuNLNS
ENNERENE

3-8 dVIN

YLOSIANNIW 40 3LYLS




9S(] pue 2IMN,J PolIoJaI] — G WA

9€1£-956 (S14) T139dNVD NIg

OT1 'AONIOV NOLLOISNI NISNOJSIM 1SIM
‘SLHINHIJ/SNOLLDIJSNI ONITTING

8726-58Y (SL2) HIISIArY NOSVT - ALNNOD M10d

‘HOLVHISININY ONINOZ
VIO30SO4ONMOL -
9£1£-995 (SL2) TIHadINYD N3g owo v s ooy uaasas [
OT1 AONIOY NOLLOIJSNI NISNOOSIM 1S3M
‘SLINHIJ/SNOLLOISNI DNITTING (oL} (1-8) VIOHBWNOO/SSINISNE WHINID .

86YE-762 (G1.2) HINYNINNEY N3S - NINGY JOVTIA
‘HOLVHLSININGY DNINOZ EOVTIA) SSINISNE WUINED 18




[eLIOY — C WA

68 N6E 508




9S() pue 2Imng palIgJald — ¢ W9

£

o1 Qs CF of € ot [+] D
e H\ |

e STENVd

- A.IZMHMMZON é_ommzzoo_ 108
]

oT13
aalng

Old3S N
AHITIVE . <

o \ | N, /
\/\\ AHTTIVO

dIHSNMOL
: JOVTIIA ; ;
-_ <3

U2 Jou oy b 1R
( m«(?:bﬁ%w B

¥£8 1304vd ANOZ TWIDHIWNOD .

££8 7130dvd 6
) 924 dwwey goN.

< 24

&



9S() PUBT 2ININ,J pALIdJaI] — ¢ W9

Nl LINOGH

B Y ]SS

., \.‘m[ .Wu.-n Y
.l ’ .

earig

3
A
JJEAR
)
. 3 4,(, 5 gt x ; - f-
Mn o, e 2 . L ! ~ / i *
AR {0 . - ) 8408 2990
Lo AN
. ] Q
u @
asiige o Rossesis BrocecRafaruco o ey fu e i i Rofvonangsfuios g v i Bunsnugufoise w\% ofchasiafefonseRuRacnatgy gy
7 m



3S() pue 2IMIN,J PALIoJaI] — ¢ W]

.............................. ] ST3NVd
3INOZ VIOHININOD | UVI0S

OENE
a3ng

olLd3s
AHITIVD

o]

|
1
|
!
l
I
|
t
!
!
!
]
1
1
|
|
I
|
t
t
|
[
|
|
|
|

dIHSNMOL

JOVTIA

A0VHELdS G€

$£8 130dvd INOZ TVIOHIWNGCO

£€8 130Hvd




)
w2
)
2
o]
—
2
2
=
e
o]
O
=
&
5
T
o
|
Vo)
=
)
=




To: Village Board

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator
CC:  Board Packet

Date:  3/6/2020

Memo

Re: Item 6b: Standard Village Board/Committee meeting calendar

ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Staff has developed a standard meeting calendar to better notice our regularly scheduled meetings as

well as properly plan meeting space and updates.

Below is a list outlining the proposed schedule:

Village Board Monthly
Planning Commission Monthly
Admin & Finance Monthly
Osceola Public Library Monthly
Airport Commission Monthly
Water and Sewer Quarterly
Public Works Quarterly
Police & Fire Quarterly
Board of Appeals As Needed
Court Commission As Needed
Downtown Fagade Loan As Needed
Ethics Board As Needed
Historical Preservation As Needed
Micro Loan Fund As Needed
Police Board of Review As Needed
Redevelopment Authority As Needed
Attachments:

1. Proposed general meeting calendar

RECOMMENDATION:

Administrator recommends approval of item 6b.

Second Tuesday 6pm
First Tuesday 7pm
First Friday

First Thursday 5:30pm
Third Monday 4pm
Mar, June, Sep, Dec
Feb, May, Aug, Nov
Jan, April, July, Oct




pspasu sy Aoyiny Juswdosaspay papasu sy pieog so1y13
popasu sy M3INY JO pieog 32104 papasu sy 9IPHWWO)
ueo] spedeqd umolumoq
papaau sy 991WWOD) pun4 ueo 0JdIN papasu sy UOISSILUWOD) WNOD
papasu sy UOI1BAISSD.d |BOLIOISIH papssu sy sjeaddy jo pieog
Aousnboig UOISSILIWIOY [oaRILILI0) Aouanbaidg UOISSHUWIOD /29131UWo)

S99]11IWWO0) 3 SpJeog JualwIau|

(o
Ainr ‘Judy ‘uer) Apazienp
991MWWo) alid 13 9J1jod

(noN
‘8ny ‘Aejpl ‘ga4) Aisienp
93I0]) SHIOM Jjqnd

Areuqii ejoaasp wd pg:s

pieog a3dejiA wd 00:9

Aepiig 1seq Aepsany] 1seq Aepsaupam 1se] Aepsanj jseq Aepuolpl 1se1
(>2a (Atpuow)
‘das “aunr e} Apsenpd 1
uoissiwuwo) Hodary wd Q0 Y
2913IWWIO) JOMDIS B 191
Aepuig payL Aepsanyy payl Aepsaupsm paiyL Aepsan] pay1 Aepuoiy payL
(Ajyauow) pieog (Alyauow)

020Z/50/<0 :paiepdn

a|npayas Sunaan pazipiepuels ej0aIsQ Jo Ise[|IA

Aepii4 puodas Aepsinyl puodas Aepsoupam puodss Aepsan}] puodss Aepuojpl puodas

(Ajyauowr) (Ajyauow) uoissiwwo)

dJURUlY R UIWPY WE 0E:0T Sutuue|d aSe[jia wd 00:L
Aepiig 15114 Aepsiny} 15414 Aepsaupam 15414 Aepsan] 1si14 Aepuo 15414




Memo

To: Village Board

From: Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk
CC:  Benjamin Krumenauer, Board Packet
Date:  3/6/2020

Re: Item 6¢: Draft Ordinance #20-xx to establish within the Code of the Village of Osceola
Chapter 161 - Fireworks

ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Current Village Ordinance have adopted W1 Stats. Chapter 167 regulating fireworks. As this does not
allow for the retail sales of fireworks within the Village, one of our business owners has requested we
revise our ordinances to permit retail sales.

I reviewed fireworks ordinances from surrounding communities including New Richmond, St. Croix
Falls, Hudson, Baldwin, Prescott, Himmond, and Somerset. There were several things they had in
common including fireworks were not allowed to be discharged without a permit and fireworks were
not allowed to be sold without a permit. Several communities also required a permit to possess and/or
transport fireworks within the community. Each one of these permits required an application and
associated fees.

Based upon these examples I developed a draft fireworks ordinance for your consideration that is in
your packets. It contains language requiring a $35 permit to discharge fireworks within the Village, a
$100 permit to allow retail sales of fireworks in the Village, and a $5.00 permit to possess/transport
fireworks in the Village amongst other definitions and conditions. I found the Village of Baldwin
collects about $25,000 a year in fireworks permit fees.

While this ordinance needs further consideration and “tweaking” one of retailers would like to see it in

place by May as to allow pre-booking sales and inventory ordering. This retailer claims he lost
$100,000 in fireworks sales last year due to us not having an ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION:

My recommendation is the Village Board continue to develop a fireworks ordinance for adoption at the
April 7% or May 12 meetings.



Partll  General Legislation

Chapter 161 - Fireworks

§ 161 — 1. Regulation of Fireworks

Except as otherwise allowed by this chapter, no person may possess, sell or use fireworks in the Village of
Osceola. This chapter shall constitute a local regulation adopted pursuant to § 167.10(5), Wis. Stats.

§ 161 — 2. Definitions.

In this chapter, “fireworks” means anything manufactured, processed or packaged for exploding, emitting sparks
or combustion which does not have another common use, but does not include any of the following:

A
B.
C.

—

-

Fuel or a lubricant.

A firearm cartridge or shotgun shell.

A flare used or possessed or sold for use as a signal in an emergency or in the operation of a railway,
aircraft, watercraft or motor vehicle. ‘

A match, cigarette lighter, stove, furnace, candle, lantern, or spacé heater.

A cap containing not more than % grain of explosive mixture, if the cap is used or possessed or sold for
use in a device which prevents direct bodily contact with a cap when it is in place for explosion.

A toy snake which contains no mercury,

A model rocket engine.

Tobacco and a tobacco product.

A sparkler on a wire or wood stick not exceeding 36 inches in length that is designed to produce audible
or visible effects.

A device designed to spray out paper confetti or streamers and which contains less than % grain of
explosive mixture. .

A fuseless device that is desighed to produce an audible or visible effect or audible or and visual effects
and that contains less than % grain of explosive material.

A device that is designed primarily to burn pyrotechnic smoke-producing mixtures, at a controlled rate,
and that produces an audible or visible effect or audible and visible effects.

M. A cylindrical fountain that consists of one or more tubes and that is classified by the federal Department

N.

of Transportation as a Division 1.4 explosive, as defined in 49 CFR 173.50.
A cone fountain that is classified by the federal Department of Transportation as a Division 1.4 explosive
as defined in 49 CFR 173.50.

0. A novelty device that spins or movers on the ground.

§ 161 —3. Use.

A.

Permit required. No person may use fireworks without a user’s permit from the Village Administrator
or other authorized official or employee of the Village as designated by the Village Administrator. No
person may use fireworks or a device listed under Subsections E to G and | to N of the definition of
“fireworks” in §161 — 2 while attending a fireworks display for which a permit has been issued to a
person listed under Subsection C (1) to (5) or under Subsection C (6) if the display is open to the general
public. A fee of $35.00 shall be paid at the time of application.




Permit exceptions. Subsection A above does not apply to:

(1) The Village, except that Village fire and law enforcement officials shall be notified of the proposed
use of fireworks at least two days in advance.

(2) The possession or use of explosives in accordance with rules or general orders of the Wisconsin
Department of Safety and Professional Services (or its successor).

(3) The disposal of hazardous substances in accordance with rules adopted by the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources.

(4) The possession or use of explosive or combustible materials in any manufacturing process.

(5) The possession or use of explosive or combustible materials in connection with classes conducted by
educational institutions. ‘

(6) A possessor or manufacturer of explosives in possession of a license or permit under 18 U.S.C. §§
841 to 848 if the possession of the fireworks is authorized under the license or permit.

(7) A possessor of fireworks within the Village while transporting the fireworks to a city, town or village
where the possession of the fireworks is authorized by permit or ordinance, if such a person does
not remain within the Village for a period of more than 12 hours.

Who may obtain permit. A Permit under this subsection may be issued only to the following:

A public authority.

A fair association.

An amusement park.

A park board.

A civic organization.

Any individual or group of individuals.

An agricultural producerfor the protection of crops form predatory birds or animals.

Crop protection signs. A person issued a permit for crop protection shall erect appropriate warning

signs disclosing the use of fireworks for crop protection.

Bond. The Village Administrator or other authorized party issuing a permit under this section may

require an indemnity bond with good and sufficient sureties or policy of liability insurance for the

payment of all claims that may arise by reason of injuriés to person or property from the handling, use
or discharge of fireworks under the permit. The bond or policy shall be taken in the name of the Village,
and any person injured thereby may bring an action of the bond or policy in the person’s own name to
recover the damage the person has sustained, but the aggregate liability of the surety or insurer to all
persons shall not exceed the amount of the bond or policy. The bond or policy, together with a copy for
the permit shall be filed in the office of the Village Clerk.

Required information for permit. A permit under this section shall specify all of the following:

1. The name and address of the permit holder.

2. The date on and after which fireworks may be purchased.

3. The kind and quantity of fireworks which may be purchased.

4, The date and location of permitted use.

Copy of permit. A copy of a permit under this section shall be given to Village fire and law enforcement

officials at least two days before the date of authorized use.

Minors prohibited. A permit under this section may not be issued to a minor.

Out of state. This section does not prohibit a vendor (a seller licensed under this chapter) from selling

fireworks to a nonresident person or to a person or group granted a permit under this chapter. A

NouhwnRE

|
|
i
i
i



vendor that ships fireworks sold under this subsection shall package and ship the fireworks in
accordance with all applicable state and federal laws.

§ 161 —4. Possession and transport of fireworks.

A.

E.

Limitations on possession and transport. No person shall have within their possession, to own,
transport, hold on consignment or to otherwise be physically and/or legally in control of fireworks
without a permit under this chapter.

Possession/Transport permit. An authorized seller of fireworks shall issue a possession/transport
permit to a person to possess/transport fireworks within the Village for purposes of possession the
fireworks while transporting them through the Village. A possessor/transport permit does not
authorize the holder of such permit to use fireworks with the Village of Osceola. The holder of a
possession/transport permit may not use fireworks within the Village without a valid user permit
issued under §161 — 3 of this chapter. :

Issuance of possession/transport permits. The Village hereby designates licensed sellers of
fireworks as agents for the Village for the sale of possession/transport permits. The Village Clerk
shall provide an appropriate permit form as approved the Village Board, or alternately the Village
Clerk may approve an alternate permit format proposed by an authorized seller.

Reporting requirements. The holder of a seller’s permit who issues possessor/transport permits
shall maintain a record of each permit.issued and a copy of each permit issued shall be given to the
Village Clerk on a quarterly basis, and weekly during the month of June, and on July 10 (or the
nearest workday to July 10), and at any time upon the request of the Village Clerk. As an alternative
to providing copies of each permit, the Village Clerk may approve an alternate system for authorized
sellers to report permits by said authorized sellers which provides the necessary permit information.
Failure to provide a copy of each permit or an approved alternate report in a timely manner shall
result in a suspension of the seller’s permit issued under §161 — 5 below until such copies or reports
are provided.

Possessor/Transport permit fee shall be $5.00.

§ 161 -5. Sale of Fireworks .

A. Limitations on sale. No person may sell or possess with intent to sell fireworks except:
(1) Toa persdn holding a permit under § 161 -4
(2) Toa mun‘icipality.
(3) To a person who is not a resident of this state; or
(4) For a purpose specified under § 161 —3B (2) to (6) .
B. Seller’s permit. No person may sell or possess with intent to sell fireworks without a seller’s permit from
the Village Clerk. The fee for a seller’s permit shall be $100.00 per calendar year.
(1) The entire permit fee shall be charged for every seller’s permit per calendar year, whether for the

whole or fraction of a year, and shall be paid when application is made for such permit.

(2) The Village Clerk shall provide an appropriate permit form as approved by the Village Board and

shall maintain adequate records of the permits issued.

(3) The applicant shall particularly describe the address and structure where the permit will be used and

shall always publicly and continuously display such permit at such location. Such permit may be
transferred to a new location upon payment of a transfer fee of $25.00.




(4) All holders of sellers; permits shall comply with all local ordinances and federal and state regulations
and statures regarding the sale , transport, or storage of flammable or explosive materials.

(5) Failure to pay the applicable fess shall result in a suspension of a sellers permit until such fees are
paid.

§ 161 —6. Storage and handling.

A. Fire extinguishers required. No wholesaler, dealer or jobber may store or handle fireworks on the
premises unless the premises are equipped with fire extinguishers approved by the Fire Chief.

B. Smoking prohibited. No person may smoke where fireworks are stored or handled.

C. Fire Chief to be notified. A person who stores or handles fireworks shall notify the Fire Chief of the
location of the fireworks. ,
Storage distance. No wholesale, dealer or jobber may store fireworks within 50 feet of a dwelling.

E. Restrictions on storage. No person may store fireworks within 50 feet of a public assemblage or
place where gasoline or volatile liquid is sold in in quantities exceeding one gallon.

§ 161 — 7. Suspension, revocation or nonrenewal of permit; appeals.

A. Suspension for failure to pay amounts due Village. Any permit issued hereunder may be suspended for
the permit holder’s failure to timely. pay any outstanding monéys owed to the Village, for example but
not by limitation, assessments, taxes, fees or penalties owed to the Village.

B. Immediate suspension to protect health and safety. After conferring with the Village Police Chief or Fire
Chief, in order to protect the health and safety of persons and proper, the Village President may
temporarily suspend any pei*mit issued hereunder. As time permits, the Village President shall cause
notice of such suspension to be personally served on the permit holder or, if the permit holder is a
business, any employee of said permit holder who is on the premises of the business. The Village
President shall lift any such suspension as soon as the condition(s) causing the health and safety
endangermentis alleviated. Any such suspension shall be reported by the Village Administrator to the
Village Clerk who shall place the item on the agenda of the next regularly scheduled Village Board
meéting for the Board to be apprised of the situation.

C. SuspenSion for ordinance violation. The Village Administrator, upon reasonable evidence furnished to
him or her, may issue a written order revoking any permit issued hereunder for the repeated or
continued violation of any Village ordinance. The order shall give the permit holder a minimum of 14
days to remedy the violation(s) or to request a public hearing before the Village Board. If the permit
holder timely requests such a public hearing, the suspension shall be stayed until after the public
hearing and a subsequent decision on the suspension is made by the Village Board. If the permit holder
does not timely remedy the violations or request such a public hearing the temporary suspension shall
become permanent.

D. Revocation or non-renewal. The Village Board, upon reasonable evidence furnished to it, may revoke or
non-renew any permit issued hereunder for the repeated or continued violation of any Village
ordinance. Prior to any revocation or nonrenewal, the Village Clerk shall cause written notice of such
pending revocation or non-renewal to be personally served on the permit holder or any employee of
said permitholder who is on the premises of the business. The permitholder shall have 14 days to
remedy the violation(s) or to request a public hearing before the Village Board. If the permit holder
timely requests such a public hearing, the suspension shall be stayed until after the public hearing and a
subsequent decision on the suspension is made by the Village Board. If the permit holder does not



timely remedy the violations or request such a public hearing, the temporary suspension shall become

permanent.

Appeal.

(1} Any person aggrieved by a suspension, revocation, or nonrenewal under Subsection A or B may
appeal that suspension to the Circuit Court of Polk County within 30 days.

(2) Any person aggrieved by a suspension, revocation or nonrenewal under Subsection C or D by the
Village Board who has timely requested a public hearing pursuant to Subsection C or D may appeal
that suspension, revocation or nonrenewal to the Circuit Court of Polk County within 30 days.

Continued Violation. In this chapter, a continued violation is one that lasts seven consecutive days or

occurs daily for seven consecutive days; a repeated violation is one that is repeated more than five

times within a fourteen-day period.

§ 161 - 8. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This ordinance shall be in force after its introduction and publication as provided by statute.

Adopted the 10% day of March 2020.

Jeromy Buberl, Village President

ATTEST: "I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly adopted by the Village of Osceola at a
legal meeting held on this 10" day of March 2020.

Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk



Memo

To: Village Board

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator

CC:  Board Packet

Date:  3/6/2020

Re: Item 6d: St. Croix Valley Veteran’s Recognition Statue Agreement

ITEM DESCRIPTION:

The time is finally here for the long-anticipated veteran’s memorial to be installed. I have attached the
final agreement as proposed for your review and approval. The Village will commit to the lawn
maintenance of the site including lawn care and seasonal leaf pickup. Additionally, as previously
discussed by the Board, staff will ensure the site has sufficiently prepped ground to install the
memorial. In agreement, the Veteran’s Memorial Group will keep the site in good repair, install the
memorial and provide regular maintenance and service to the three flag poles and other memorials.

Phase one of the project will be the memorial proper including flags, paver square, statue and benches.
Phase two will include street access sidewalk, landscaping and additional paver blocks as donors
continue to gift. Phase one is considered a finished memorial for Village purposes while phase two will
be a welcome enhancement in years to come.

The short-term fiscal impact is the cost to prep the site (estimated at $2,500) and the seasonal lawn
maintenance (minimal). There will be no snow removal by Village staff during the winter.

Phase one is planned for 2020.

Attachments:
1. Proposed agreement

RECOMMENDATION:

Administrator recommends approval of item 6d.



ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S
RECOGNITION STATUE
AGREEMENT

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA
&
ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S GROUP

LOCATED WHOLLY WITHIN

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY WISCONSIN

Page 1 of 10

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT



TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS ...ttt sttt eb ettt sb bbb bbb e a b e b e b e b e e s b e bbb sb e sb et eene 2
1. DEFINITIONS ...ttt et b st bbb b s bbb e b e b e e b e ra e b e e b st bt n bt 3
2. TERM OF AGREEMENT ......ootiiereie ettt st 4
3. TERMINATION . ...ttt ettt ettt a et bbb bbbt er s sae b s b s e b b s e beeab s b e b e s b e ke s b e s s s ebsantaees 4
4. OWNERSHIP AND USE OF PREMISES ........ccoiiieiiiii s 4
5. INSURANC E......cco ittt ettt s bbb s bbb bbb s b e s R b s s e s bt e bt s n e sinesnesabesenes 5
6. MAINTENANCE OF MEMORIAL GROUNDS AND STRUCTURES ..o 5
7. UTILITIES AND SUPPLIES ......ciiiiiiercie et 6
8. DONATIONS AND FUND RAISERS ..ot s 6
9. ADVERTISING ...ttt ettt et et ba s s bbb bbbt 7
10. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW... ..ottt sttt sb bbb 7
11. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES .....ccoiiiiiiiiiiii e 7
12, INDEMNIFICATION. .. oottt ettt ere bbbttt e b sas bbb s e ke ke s e b st b ke s cee 8
13, FORCE MAUJEURE ..ottt bbb bbbt b st 8
14.  RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES ..ottt 8
15, NOTICES ..ottt sttt sttt b e s h b e bbb b s b e b e b e b e R s e b e e s b e b et s b g et b e e b nn s 8
16. GENERAL .....ot ottt ettt a e s b bbb bbb b b e R e b e bbb et 9
17. SIGNATURES IN EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT .....ccccoetiiiniiiiiiis e 10

Page 2 of 10

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT



ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S MEMORIAL AGREEMENT

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA
&

OSCEOLA, WISCONSIN

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION STATUE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”)
entered into as of this day of , 2020, by and between the VILLAGE OF
OSCEOLA, a Wisconsin Municipal Corporation having offices at 310 Chieftain St., Osceola,
Wisconsin 54020, henceforth referred to as Village of Osceola, and ST. CROIX VALLEY
VETERAN’S GROUP, with offices located at , henceforth referred to as
Veteran’s Group.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Village of Osceola owns and maintains a municipal property located at the
southeast corner intersection of 4" Avenue and Kent Street (parcel no. 165-00130-0000)
henceforth known as Premises; and

WHEREAS, with the formal adoption of ‘Approval of Veteran’s Recognition Design Concept for
Village Property, the Village Board of the Village of Osceola authorized the site plan and design
concept of the St. Croix Valley Veteran’s Recognition Statue to be placed on Premises; and

WHEREAS, such action also resolved that the construction process and maintenance of the
memorial site shall be funded solely with monies made available through donation and fund-raising
efforts of the Veteran’s Group; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Osceola and Veteran’s Group are ready, willing and able to enter into an
agreement for the continued maintenance of the St. Croix Valley Veteran’s Recognition on Village-
owned property on the terms and conditions as set forth in this agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants set forth herein,

and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

A. As used in this Agreement, the following terms have the following meanings:

(a) “Premises” shall mean the site of the St. Croix Valley Recognition Statue on Village
owned and maintained property within, Osceola, Wisconsin.

(b) “Term” shall mean a calendar year increment of this Agreement.
Page 3 of 10

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT



2. TERM OF AGREEMENT

A. The term of this initial Agreement shall commence on the day of , 2020
and expire on December 31, 2020. Each successive term shall be on a calendar year basis
beginning on the 1%t day of January and expiring on the 31%t day of December.

(a) Said Agreement shall continue hereafter in perpetuity for additional terms until such
time as Veteran's Group is disbanded or no longer performs any material obligations
under this Agreement.

(b) The term of this Agreement may be altered, changed, extended or otherwise
modified as mutually agreed to in writing by both parties to the Agreement.

3. TERMINATION

A. This Agreement may be terminated:

(a) At the option of the Village of Osceola in the event that Veteran’s Group is disbanded
or no longer performs any material obligations under this Agreement.

(b) At the option of either party, in the event that any material portion of the St. Croix
Valley Veteran’s Recognition Statue shall be condemned, fully or partially destroyed
or damaged by natural disaster or fire.

B. Termination of this Agreement shall be without prejudice to any outstanding obligations of the
parties accrued hereunder through the effective date of termination, and any claims for
damages arising out of the event or cause constituting the basis for such termination,
including, without limitation, in the event of Veteran’s Group’s breach, the Village of
Osceola’s right to require the immediate payment of all material obligations for the remainder
of the term.

4. OWNERSHIP AND USE OF PREMISES

A. The Village of Osceola shall retain ownership of the park property upon which the memorial
stands and shall declare ownership of the St. Croix Valley Veteran’s Memorial upon its
completion.

B. For and in consideration of the conditions hereinafter stated, Veteran’s Group agrees to
construct the St. Croix Valley Veteran's Memorial per the specifications and site plan as
authorized and approved by the Village Board of the Village of Osceola.

C. Neither party shall construct or place additional objects or monuments in addition to the
original site plan and design concept without the express written consent of both parties.

Page 4 of 10

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT



. Veteran’s Group may use the site for conducting veteran or military service appreciation
ceremonies at their discretion.

. Veteran’s Group shall have complete control of its activities and the right to operate said
premises provided that Veteran's Group is in compliance with the remaining terms of this
Agreement. It is agreed, however, that Veteran’s Group shall conduct with and work in
cooperation with the Village of Osceola or its duly designated committees to achieve full
utilization of the premises for the benefit of all parties and the general public.

. Veteran’s Group agrees that the premises shall remain part of a municipal owned public
space and therefore, shall remain available and open, at no fee, to the general public at all
times.

INSURANCE

. The Village of Osceola agrees to secure the property insurance coverage for the St. Croix
Valley Veteran’s Memorial.

. The Village of Osceola will not be required to secure flood insurance on the St. Croix Valley
Veteran's Memorial. Nor will the Village be required to carry Worker's Compensation
coverage for volunteers or members of Veteran’s Group.

. Veteran’s Group agrees that it will not use or permit upon said premises, any person, place,
thing, or any activity that will invalidate any policies of insurance now or hereafter carried on
said premises and property.

MAINTENANCE OF MEMORIAL GROUNDS AND STRUCTURES

. Veteran’s Group shall be responsible for any and all costs associated with capital
maintenance and improvements deemed necessary to secure the safety and good repair of
the memorial and premises.

. Maintenance shall be done in accordance with normal operating maintenance procedures of
the Village’s Public Works Department.

. Notwithstanding the etching and placement of additional veteran names upon the
monuments, Veteran’s Group shall make no alterations or capital improvements in or to said
premises without prior written consent of the Village of Osceola, under penalty of forfeiture
of this Agreement and damages.

. Veteran’s Group shall keep said premises, structures, decorative landscaping, lighting, etc.
in good repair at its own expense, subject to the terms herein.

. Veteran's Group shall be responsible for keeping pathways and sidewalk areas in or about
the St. Croix Valley Veteran’s Memorial clean and free from waste and rubbish and shall
provide for removal of snow and ice in accordance with Village ordinances. This
maintenance shall be at the expense of Veteran’s Group. The Village of Osceola recognizes

Page 5of 10

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT



the seasonal nature of the site and does not anticipate seasonal snow removal as
necessary.

(@) In the event that Veteran's Group fails to clean or maintain the premises to the
satisfaction of the Village of Osceola, the Village reserves the right to facilitate the
cleanup and/or maintenance deemed to be reasonably necessary. Before any
remedial action is taken, the Village of Osceola will provide written notification of any
unsatisfactory condition to Veteran’s Group and allow reasonable time to correct the
unsatisfactory condition. In the event that the Village of Osceola deems it necessary
to take such remedial action, Veteran's Group shall be liable to the Village for all costs
incurred by the Village in cleaning and/or maintaining the premises.

(b) Veteran's Group shall comply with all reasonable requests of the Osceola Building
and Zoning Inspector concerning conditions of the property and maintenance.

F. The Village of Osceola shall be responsible for general turf (lawn) maintenance of the park
property around the perimeter of the St. Croix Valley Veteran’s Memorial, including, but not
limited to lawn mowing, weed control, fertilization, aeration and stormwater drainage.

. The Village of Osceola may inspect the premises for maintenance and repair needs at its

discretion.

UTILITIES AND SUPPLIES

A.

Veteran’s Group shall furnish, at its own expense, all electrical supplies and wiring
installation for the electrical utility service within and focusing on any portion of the St.
Croix Valley Veteran’s Statue or flagpole.

. The Village of Osceola and Veteran’s Group understand that lighting the memorial is

necessary and needed. Veteran’s Group intends to install solar lighting to mitigate
electrical needs to the site. Both parties agree to revisit the issue if an alternative lighting
source is needed.

. Veteran’s Group shall furnish, at its own expense, all flags/banners representing armed

services and POW/MIA.

If Veteran’s Group is unable to provide the American flag for the memorial flagpole, the
Village of Osceola will provide for up to three 4’ x 6’ American flags per year or as
needed if longer.

DONATIONS AND FUND RAISERS

A.

B.

Veteran’s Group shall be solely responsible for conducting fund raising drives and shall
retain all revenues gained by such means.

All donations to the Veteran’s Recognition Statue shall be the property of Veteran’s
Group to use at their discretion and within this agreement.

Page 6 of 10

ST, CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT



10.

11.

ADVERTISING

A.

Veteran's Group and the Village of Osceola shall both have the rights to advertise the
presence of the St. Croix Valley Veteran’s Recognition Statue as a tourism attraction for
the Village of Osceola and surrounding area.

The Village of Osceola may use photos, depictions, sketches or drawings of the St. Croix
Valley Veteran’s Memorial, and related ceremonies, in Village publications and/or on the
Village website at their discretion.

Both parties agree to hold the site of the veteran’s memorial as sacred ground and honor
the integrity of the memorial and what it represents to all citizens and veterans
throughout the country by using good judgment and reverence in all decisions regarding
the memorial site advertisement.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

A.

Each party hereby agrees to comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of
any federal, state, county, municipality or other government authority in connection with
the exercise of the rights and performance of the obligations hereunder.

Veteran’s Group shall comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations applicable
to maintaining the St. Croix Valley Veteran's Recognition Statue.

Veteran’'s Group shall comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations applicable
to its use.

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

A.

B.

The Village of Osceola hereby represents and warrants that:

(a) It has all necessary rights, licenses and authorization to carry out the terms of this
Agreement;

(b) It has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to make and
perform its covenants, representations and undertakings contained herein; and

(c)  The individual who has signed this Agreement on behalf of the Village of Osceola
has been duly authorized to do so.

Veteran's Group hereby represents and warrants that:

(a) It has all necessary rights, licenses and authorization to carry out the terms of this
Agreement;

(b) It has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to make and
perform its covenants, representations and undertakings contained herein; and

Page 7 of 10

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT




12.

13.

14.

15.

(c) The individual who has signed this Agreement on behalf of Veteran's Group has
been duly authorized to do so.

INDEMNIFICATION

A.

C.

Each party shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other party and its officers,
directors, employees and agents from and against any and all costs, claims, damages,
losses, liabilities and expenses including, by not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees,
arising out of or related to any breach or non-performance by the indemnifying party of
any of its obligations under this Agreement.

Furthermore, each party mutually agrees to indemnify and refund to each other all such
sums, which the respective party may be obligated or adjudged to pay, including
attorney’s fees and costs, on such actions, claims, or demands within thirty (30) days
after written request for such indemnification.

Failure to comply with the terms of indemnification as outlined herein may result in
termination of this Agreement at the option of the non-breaching party.

FORCE MAJEURE

A.

Neither party shall be liable to the other because of any failure to perform under this
Agreement to the extent that such failure is caused by fire, earthquake, flood or any
other acts of God, governmental regulations or restrictions, governmental taking,
vandalism, strike, labor stoppage or any other cause or condition, whether similar or
dissimilar to any foregoing, beyond the reasonable control of such party.

Any termination under this Section 16 shall be without prejudice to the outstanding
obligations of the parties accrued hereunder prior to the effective date of termination.

RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES

A.

Nothing herein contained shall be deemed to create any relationship of joint ventures,
partners, principal and agent, or otherwise between the parties

Neither party shall have the right, or shall purport in any manner, to create any obligation
on behalf of the other party.

NOTICES

A.

Any notices, requests, demands or other communications required or permitted under
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given when
delivered personally, two (2) business days after being deposited with a recognized
overnight courier service with all charges prepaid or billed to the sender, or three (3)
business days after being mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to
the party being notified at the address of such party first set forth above, or at such other

Page 8 of 10

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT




16.

address as such party may hereafter and therefore have designated by notice; provided,
that any notice and change of address shall not be effective until its receipt by the party
to be charged therewith.

GENERAL

A

Neither this Agreement nor any of the terms or conditions hereof may be waived,
amended or modified except by means of a written instrument duly executed by the party
to be charged therewith.

Any waiver or amendment shall only be applicable in the specific instance, and shall not
constitute or be construed as a waiver or amendment in any other subsequent instance.

No failure or delay on the part of either party in respect of any enforcement of obligations
hereunder shall in any manner affect such party’s right to seek or effect the enforcement
at any other time or in respect of any other required performance.

Neither this Agreement, nor any rights or obligations hereunder, may be assigned by
either party without prior written consent of the other party.

The captions and paragraph headings used in this Agreement are for convenience of
reference only, and shall not affect the construction or interpretation of this Agreement or
any of the provisions hereof.

This Agreement and all matters or disputes relating to the validity, construction,
performance or enforcement hereof, shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto
and their respective successors and permitted assigns. Neither party may assign any of
its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party,
which consent may be withheld in such other party’s sole and absolute discretion.

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original hereof, but all of which together shall constitute on and the
same instrument.

In the event of any dispute under or arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party in
such dispute shall be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party or parties, in
addition to any damages and/or other relief that may be awarded, its reasonable costs
and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred in connection with
prosecuting or defending the subject dispute.

This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire agreement and understanding between
the parties hereto as to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior discussions,
agreements and understandings of every kind and nature between them as to such
subject matter.

Page 9 of 10

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT



K. This Agreement is intended for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties hereto and
their respective successors and permitted assigns, and no other person or entity shall
have any right to rely on this Agreement or to claim or derive any benefit here from
absent the express written consent of the party to be charged with such reliance or
benefit.

L. If any of the provisions of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, either in
its entirety or by virtue of its scope or application to given circumstances, such provision
shall thereupon be deemed modified only to the extent necessary to render same valid,
or not applicable to given circumstances, or exercised from this Agreement, as the
situation may require; and this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such
provision had been included herein as so modified in scope or application, or had not
been included herein, as the case may be.

17. SIGNATURES IN EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement and affixed their
seals as of the day and year first set forth above.

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA

Date:

Village President

Date:

Village Clerk

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S GROUP

Date:

Date:

Page 10 of 10

ST. CROIX VALLEY VETERAN’S RECOGNITION AGREEMENT






STCre e overvaliey e trtave—

@
o
Tof oWy
L6 HTING @scevlay e %
L.B .\/0\—/(&4{
o
i
!
i
25 ‘
D ‘
o\e ( 30 PD‘Q
. o yo et Al
ens150 14 (53 NamE s
I




T
~4/ N 4TH AVE )
¢ ;
L " 1 0 10 =
® & 6" CLAY g = 5
e = ™y L
g"DiPp -~ i
v 7 s
JE— z 10 A5, NSO -
ro—F0 o L. b ———FO ————FO
FO—
6 OLD BUILDING
| 35 » FOOTPRINT N\ /
& i ' S S
l L'— - | P i
t | ’ ]
! ! / l
S A A . ! ) 4
i { { i 10" FROM GONCRETE AT 4%
/ i / ! 4:1 SLQPETO TIE INTO EXISTING GROUND
. . i ) . | A
GUTTEREL =818 | II \
X | i 1
| .
/i 7 !
= /i /
n f0rg ) / ’
I—Z— o .‘ //
7
3] 4 ¢
X F L
7 &/
N /,/
I I
DURB AND R /,’
DA ACCESE : % s
. '
i oy 5
HIGH POINT y !
EL=§15.81" /
\ r "
1 “ewe e Hiok ] PROPOSED VETERAN'S
COMCRETE DEWALK \ MEMOR'AL‘GQ}NCRETE
o= at30z - Y MONUMENT-~ POLK COUNTY PROPERTY LINE (TYP)
'\% ; e
PROPOSED.QONTOUR (TYP) -/ o=~ EDGE OF GONCRETE EL = 815)43'
-
! FIENO,
j : OSCEOLA PROPOSED SITE PLAN osceo e | 4
d oz risaiaixe 3
sirzso ST. CROIX RIVER VALLEY
REViSIOS SEH i=imgzninsor WISCONSIN VETERAN'S MEMORIAL s 1




To:
From:
CC:
Date:
Re:

REAL.-CHARMING,

Village Board

Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk

Benjamin Krumenauer, Village Administrator
3/6/2020

Item 7a: Beverage Server Operator License

Memo

The Village has accepted the below applications for Beverage Server Operator Licenses

i
ii.

iii.

Dennis, Erika — Pizza Cellar
Bergerson, Cheryl — Pizza Cellar

Brown, Casey — Tom Salewski

iv. Johnson, Patricia — Osceola Stop
v. Stoklasa, Zacariah — Pizza Cellar
vi. Newman, Hailee — Osceola Lanes
vii. Anderson, Miranda — Cascade BP
viii. Hicks, Megan — Cascade BP
RECOMMENDATION

Background checks have been completed by the Osceola Police department and Village staff

recommends approval of the above license request(s) with no additional conditions




APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR’S LICENSE 09-31

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

I, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application to the Village Board of the Village of Osceola,
Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Section 137.3 and Wisconsin Statutes

Section 125,17 for a two year petiod ending June 30",

| certify that | am& years of age. | am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations and | hereby
agre¢ if granted sald license, fo obey all prowsmns of said laws. | am applying for (check one) a new

license >4 or a renewal of my currentlicense. ...

Home telephon_e'#: w 2, 20,0 ) O,.I %

S-treetAddress:-%\.\ A Zggu\ S’b

City, State, Zip: C)QC eo\n \/\)1 524 02D

Date of Birth: County/State of Birth: '
wvmeu] o, ’mn

Embloyer: C&SCM(Q 6@ Employer Phone # iCy ZOH wa

Operators licenses held in last 2 years (list
communities);

Training course completed in last 2 years
(list location and provide documentation):

Vi
Have you previously been denied an operator’s permit? YES or (NO

Have you ever had an operator’s permit revoked? YES or

Have you been issued a-provisional permit in the previous 12 months’? YES or (ND-A

Have you been convicted of a crime? . YES or(&?x

Have you had an alcohol offense? YES or/NO /
. S

.Appllcatlon Recev'd by: dnﬂ,ﬁr Z- //d-’ 4

: Operator Lic Recpt #

Mirandae dandur gan

Print Name - Malden/Prewous Name

Signature

Date Application Recv: i /30, Loz S
Police Recommendation: ¢K guP/ s
Provisional Lic Recpt# 2866 4 _ -
Provisional License # ___ 09-3) |

Date School Attended: e -
Date Village Board Approval: i )

Operator License # )




OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT ree 1 |ncident
310 CHIEFTAIN STREET [ —

PO BOX 217 Beat Rpt Dist| Type Seq
OSCEOLA WI 54020 NA Background Check 1
Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt | Occurred Date Time Day
Operators License Operators License 1 [on or Fron] 0173072020 15:54 Thu
L] [ 01/30/2020 Thu |
[ 1 [Reported |01/30/2020 | _15:54 Thu
Location of Incident 310 CHIEFTAIN ST, OSCEOLA, Wi
Cross Street County
Dispo "V = Victim "RP" = Reporting Party "W = Witness 8" = Suspect "O" = Other
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O | ANDERSON, MIRANDA LYNN w F | wgB 507 | 180 BRO |(612) 360-0756
Address DOB DL Number State Work Phone
311A 235TH ST <V, L] MN |(715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm If Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O | cascapk, B.P. 0 (715) 294-4086
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
97 CASCADE ST // ‘ (OSCEOLA OIL/GAS) w0
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # . | State s, [FBIZ Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 A R SR 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Halr Eyes | Home Phone
O | sALEWSKI, THOMAS (715)
Address poB DL Number State | Work Phone
CASCADE BP (715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes Home Phone
Address boB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone

Synopsis miranda Anderson applied for an Operator’'s License for Cascade BP. No Wi or MN criminal histories were found.
License recommended by Chief Pedrys.

Continuation PropertyL.ist
s Attached D Attached [:I Property Damage §
Press Domestic Violence

8 UCR 9999 Release I:' Case
v Gang Related N Hate Crime I:I Victim Senior Citizen D
A
B Pursuit I:l ForceUsed [ | Child Abuse D
I County -
L Code Disposition CLSD
1'. Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CAD/CFS Event #

LE Assigned To Date

_ . ) Reviewed By Approved Date

OfficerID  Assistant J. Giller J

Printed By/On: JJK / 01/30/2020 03:69:44 PM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System
Licensed to: OSCEOLA Wi POLICE DEPRTMENT



99°'v€1 L1 62} ‘V0'SZL STLNLVLS NISNOOSIM HLIM S3INdINOD

‘ . "9S1N09 J9AISG/I9|[9S SAIagZUIRDT
paAoisdde ue pajsjdwos Ajjnissadans
uosiad paweu aaoqe ayj yeyy Ajigiay

y .

I
PLe60T-IM :# uonesyniad 0202/22/20 :uons|dwon jo ajeq
"oU| ‘woo Bululel)gog :awepN |jooyss - Uosiopuy EpUBIIN :awiepN 99uled |

NOILVOI4ILYID ¥IAYTS / ¥I113S
NISNODSIM

EERE P e i R S R R TR STV i EN] SRR

o




APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'’S LICENSE

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

I, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application to the Village Board of the Village of Osceola
Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Section 137 3 and Wisconsin Statutes

Sectlon 125.17 for a two year period ending June 30",

l cert|fy that | am Q years of age. | am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations and | hereby
agree if granted said(license, to obey all provisions of said laws. | am applying for (check one) a new

license g or a renewal of my current license

‘I;e:.etelephone# é5/ 3%7*5@53

Street Address: 3 g s 5 (% eﬂ{u)//\ﬂ), 74(/(/

:ti/, S:a:rt:m%// MW gCgtO/Ztép T Birt
aie o I ou ate o ]
Subaing ST L O

qgoyer C}i /(‘/f R Employer Phone % _ 7 /(Z? 4

Operators licenses held in last 2 years (list —
communities):
Training course completed in last 2 years .
(list location and provide documentation): 6N / (NC

- : =
Have you previously been denied an operator’s permit? YES or (N‘Q_Q
Have you ever had an operator's permit revoked? YES or (N%<
Have you been issued a provisional permit in the previous 12 months? | YES ol _N@”
Have you been convicted of a crime? . YES or CNQ)’
Have you had an alcohol offense? YES or”NO />

Cherul Berserson C )nem( faccankop

Print/Name ﬁl Maiden/Ppevious Name
/]//Lz/{ W

Slgnature

Application Recv'd by:
Date Application Recv'd:
Police Recommendation:
Provisional Lic Recpt #
Provisional License #
Date School Attended:
Date Village Board Approval:
Operator Lic Recpt#__ XIS ¢~
Operator License # .

/4 (] v o e pl\ay— Klééﬂ‘&'”/

(Copy of DL here)

Jvo



=4




99'%€1L°LL"92) ‘Y0"5ZL STLNLV.LS NISNOOSIM HLIM S3INdNOD

"9SiN09J J9AI9G/I9]|9S dAI9gZUIRDT .
panoidde ue pajajdwod Ajnjssaaons

uosiad paweu aroge ayj eyl Alpe9
/

gy yee |

9S080T-IM :# uopeosynlag  0Z0Z/%T/10 :uonejdwon jo aje(q
uosiebieg JAIBUD roweN @ouled ]

"ou] ‘woo"bulures}g9s :owepN [0oyog

NOILVOIdILY3D JIAYIS / 43T113S
NISNOOSIM




B TR i

APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR’S LICENSE

N

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

tfully make applicatibn to the Village Board of the Village of Osceola,

], the undersigned, do hereby respec
137.3 and Wisconsin Statutes

Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Section
Section 125.17 for a two year period ending June 30".

| certify that | am /@ years of age. |am fémiligr with the laws, ordinances and regulations and | hereby
agresé If granted said license, to obey all provisions of sald laws. | am applying for (check one) a new

license \/__or a renewal of my current license .

Home telephone #:
NI W7 =219
Street Address:
206 $emingle Avt HTA,
City, State, Zip: -
Bl wg 54900

Date of Birth: ' County/State of Birth:
Wit

Employer: . Employer Phone #

TP Laltwsy! ' ‘ [ NS5 2a4-Yo%6

Operators licenses held in last 2 years (list
communities): '
Training course completed in last 2 years Learn LEerve rse
(list location and provide documentation): e lecruir . conr

Have you previously been denied an operator's permit?. T YES or NO
Have you ever had an operator’s permit revoked? YES or (NQ

Have you been issued a provisional permit in the previous 12 months? | YES or (
Have you been convicted of a crime? YES or @O
®ES or NO

Havé you had an aleohol offense? oaderage deinting

C“SM{ frown
Print Name

' Maiden/Previous Name

(s Tooatom,

iy Signature
* Application Recv'd -byﬂl 4 éZP/

Date Application Recvid:/ z //4/#t 2 v
Police Recommendation: 0 fuP/xo
Provisional Lic Recpt # __2£705"
Provisional License#_ 0%-3

-Date School Attended: : .
Date Village Board Approval: '
Operator Lic Recpt # _
Operator License # .




99vEL L1621 ‘P0°GZL STLNLVLS NISNOOSIM HLIM SAINMJINOD

"9S.1N09J JI9AIDG/ID]|9S SAIOSZUIRDT
| paAoidde ue pajajdwos Ajnyssasons

’ uosiad paweu anoqe ayj jey) Ajen
A
1

P0680T-IM :# uoneosynian . 020¢/90/20 :uopajdwon jo sje(q

umo.g AsseD :gwieN eauled]

"ou] ‘woo-Bujuresg9g :oweN jooyss

NOILVYOIdILY3ID mmﬁmm,\ ¥3T113S

" 2901 wirniiry) oy oY Y ' ysron) ,%&NVW\Q i%%& w) DY



OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT ree 1 |ncident
310 CHIEFTAIN STREET L —

PO BOX 217 Beat | RptDist| Type Seq
OSCEOLA WI 54020 NA Background Check 1
Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt | Occurred Date Time Day
Operators License Operators License [1 [onor Eron 0271972020 09:00 Wed
HEED 02/19/2020 Wed
[ 1 [Reported |02/19/2020 | 09:00 Wed
Location of Incident 310 CHIEFTAIN ST, OSCEOLA, Wi
Cross Street . County
Dispo V' = Victim "RP" = Reporting Party "W = Witness "§" = Suspect "0" = Other
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
o BROWN, CASEY J. w M ¥ 5-08 165 |BRO |BLU |(715)417-2708
Address DOB DL Number State Work Phone
200 SEMINOLEAV #79 SRR, | o wi |(715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
0 CASCADE, B.P. 0 (715) 294-4086
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
97 CASCADE ST // (OSCEOLA OIL/GAS) wr ()
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) ‘ Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local fD # State # FBI # Cell Phone
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone

Synopsis 0asey Brown applied for an Operator's License for Cascade BP. No Wi or MN criminal histories were found. He
was convicted of Underage Drinking/Possess forfeiture/fine in 2018. License recommended by Chief Pedrys.

Continuation PropertyList
s Aftached [] Attached D Property Damage $
o UCR 9999 rF"rt?ss I::I Domestic Violeégzsee
L N\
v Gang Related N Hate Crime D Victim Senior Citizen D
'g Pursuit D Force Used D ChildAbuse [ |
"_ ggggw | Dispositon cLSD
.:. Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CADI/CFS Event #
Assigned To Date
R . Reviewed By Approved Date
OfficeriD  Assistant J. Giller J

Printed By/On: JJK/ 02/19/2020 08:20:05 AM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System
Licensed to; OSCEOLA WI POLICE DEPRTMENT



APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR’S LICENSE

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

I, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application to the Village Board of the Village of Osceola,
Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Section 137.3 and Wisconsin Statutes

Section 125.17 for a two year period ending June 30",

Fo certify that | am years of age. | am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations and | hereby
agree if granted Said license, to obey all provisions of said laws. | am applying for (check one) a new
license Z or a renewal of my current license _____

Honfe telephone #: /\(ij L(qu' QY(QB

c2\
Street Address: 1120 oM ST

City, State, Zi V-0 DIX %5 < mdiing..
y, State, P V\ \Llp/Q M[\/ %%74

Date of Birth: Coun M/Statem_‘ng rth:

Y
Emﬁqyer

Cellap. RIS - 2104

Operators licenses held in last 2 years (list U\/[A
communities):

Training course completed in last 2 years ) ’
(list location and provide documentation): DV\,QW\P

Have you previously been denied an operator's permit? YES or NQ

Have you ever had an operator's permit revoked? YES or

Have you been issued a provisional permit in the previous 12 months? | YES or (NQ)
Have you been convicted ofa cime? IO . (A\NaL 205 (YES or

Have you had an alcohol offense? 1HWA)T ( apohn” “&ES or NO

o0, DenniS Z I

Print Name 47 Malden/%ewous Name ’
nm %@ Pro\/(&b\/\cc

(% YSignatiirs” ’

Application Recv'd by
Date Application Recv'd: . %U\C{

Police Recommendation: QK IQMLDZ ﬁ : virto W~
Provisional Lic Recpt# __ 27156

Provisional License # (Copy of DL here)

Date School Attended: . .

Date Village Board Approval:
Operator Lic Recpt#__ 237/ %
Operator License # .




oy




€ W

OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT e 1 |ncident
310 CHIEFTAIN STREET Tnoident #
20-010178
PO BOX 217 Beat Rpt Dist| Type Seq
OSCEOLA WI 54020 NA Background Check 1
Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt i Occurred Date Time Day
Operators License Operators License [ [on or Fron] 03/05/2020 | 15:00 Thu
HEED 03/05/2020 Thu
[1 [Reported |03/05/2020 | _15:00 Thu
Location of Incident 310 CHIEFTAIN ST, OSCEOLA, Wi
Cross Street County
Dispo V' = Victim "RP" = Reporting Party "W = Witness "8" = Suspect 0" = Other
0 Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
DENNIS, ERIKA ELIZABETH w F @ 505 | 130 BLU |(763) 268-9863
Address DOB DL Number State Work Phone
19220 310TH (PO BOX 83) ST ol MN |0
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
SHAFER MN 55074 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O | Pizza, CELLAR 0 (715) 417-3194
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
102 2ND AV // wi |(
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBl# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 ‘ 0 ‘
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) ‘Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
Address DoB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Gell Phone
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes Home Phone
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone

Synopsis Erik Dennis applied for an Operator's License for the Pizza Cellar. She was convicted in Minnesota of Underage
Consumption in 2013 and DWI in 2015. No Wisconsin criminal history. License recommended by Chief Pedrys.

Continuation PropertyList
s Atached L | Attachea ]| Property Damage s
o UCR 9999 Ere:ss I:] Domestic \ﬁoIeCn&v]:.See
L n
\ Gang Related N Hate Crime D Victim Senior Citizen D
A
B Pursult D Force Used D Child Abuse D
1|. gggg“/ Dispositon CLSD
_Ir Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CAD/CFS Event #
Assigned To Date
. . Reviewed By Approved Date
OfficeriD  Assistant J. Giller J

Printed By/On: JJK / 03/05/2020 03:29:02 PM

CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System
lirameca, At AOOAEAL A VAN DO INE NEODTADNMT

(TR ]




99'v€LLL'SZ) “Y0"SZ) SALNLV.LS NISNOOSIM HLIM SAIMdINOD

=Y

*9S1n092 ._mtmmwto__mw 9AI9SZUIRDT]
panoudde ue pajajdwod Ajjnjssaaons
uosiad paweu aAoqge ay} jey) Aje9

, i

50

C¢8C30T-IM :# uoneoyntan _ 020Z/0T/T0 :uonajdwon jo ajeq

U] ‘woo buluies}p9g dweN [ooyos sluusq eXld rgwepN aaulel |

NOILYOIHILYTD ¥IAYIAS / ¥3113S
NISNOJSIM




TR AR T G I DL TR,

" APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'S LICENSE

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

|, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application to the Village Board of the Village of Osceola,
Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Sectlon 137.3 and Wisconsin Statutes

Sectlon 125,17 for a two year petiod ending June 30",

I certify that | am £ years of age, | am famillar with the laws, ordinances and regulations and | hereby
agree if granted said license, to obey all proyisions of said laws. 1 am applying for (check one) a new

license_M. _or a renewal of my current license®*

ST |

Hometelephone# r\\g ” L/ﬂiLl 27 7 ,)
StreetAddress ‘Upl €. }/\JLM’UQU\ SL UPP’H-

City, State, Zip:
St Cro X s W]

Date of Blrth Gounty/State of Birt.h:
o S“% iy

mp oyer. - . mp oyer one '
L astade. ‘6@ Deezola, W\ BHILY| — 15-20 - Ho Yo

Operators licenses held in last 2 years (list
communities): ]

Training course completed in last 2 years
(list location and provide documentation):

Have you previously been denied an operator’s permit? . : YES or(ﬁP
Have you ever had an operator's permit revoked? ’ YES or ¢ NO°)
Have you been issued a provisional permit in the previous 12 months? | YES or(%
Have you been convicted of a crime? YES or{]
Have you had an alcohol offense? YES or€NO) “
Megon itk
Print Name ' aiden/Previous Name

1 g

Application Recv'd by
Daté Application RecvAl:
Police Recommendation:
Provisional Lic Recpt# 28747

Provisional License # __ 09 20
Date School Attended:
Date Vlllage Board Approval:

Operator Lic Recpt #
Operator License # .




OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT ree 1 [ncident
310 CHIEFTAIN STREET Todent #
20-010136
PO BOX 217 -
Beat Rpt Dist| Type Seq
OSCEOLA WI 54020 NA Background Check 1
Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt | Occurred Date Time Day
Operators License Operators License [] [OnorFrom 0271972020 | 12:15 Wed
L] % 02/19/2020 Wed
[ ] |Reported [02/19/2020 | 12:15 Wed
Location of Incident 370 CHIEFTAIN ST, OSCEOLA, Wi
Cross Street County
Dispa "W = Victim "RP" = Reporting Party "§" = Suspect "0" = Other . ,"": "
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair "Eyes | Home Phone
o HICKS, MEGAN MARIE w F <9« 5-07 220 |BRO |BRO |(715) 494-9777
Address DOB DL Number State Work Phone
401 E KENTUCKY ST #UPR " m wi | (715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
ST. CROIXFALLS WI 54024 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O | cAscADE, B.P. 0 (715) 294-4086
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
97 CASCADE ST // (OSCEOLA OIL/GAS) wi |
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 - Q -
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex | Age HT WT Hair |* Eye? T Home Phond: -
Address poB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes Home Phone
Address DOB DL Number State { Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone

Synopsis megan Hicks applied for an Operator's License for Cascade BP. No Wi or MN criminal histories were found.
License recommended by Chief Pedrys.

Continuation PropertyList
S Atached L1 | Attached || Property Damage $
Press Domestic Violence
(2 UCR 9999 Rel ] vl
v GangRefated N | Hate Crime [ ]| Victim Senior Citizen [ ]
A -
5 Pursuit I:I Force Used I:[ Child Abuse D
l County i .
L Code Dispositon CLSD
.:. Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CAD/CFS Event#
Assigned To Date
Reviewed By Approved Date

OfficerlD  Assistant J. Giller.

W,

Printed By/On: JUK / 02/19/2020 12:30:57 PM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System
Licensed to; OSCEOLA WI POLICE DEPRTMENT

ALARRERMAERIEY



e s v

w

.

BT A

APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR’S LICENSE

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

Teemowes sy o . R
LY

JORY

|, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application to the Village Board of the Village of Osceola,
Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Section 137.3 and Wisconsin Statutes

Section 125.17 for a two year period ending June 30",

| certify that | amﬂ_ years of age. | am familiar with the laws,
agres if granted said license, to obey all provisions of said laws.

license X__or arenewal of my current license .

ordinances and regulations and | hereby
| am applying for (check one) a new

H?me telephone #: 7 /5«&38‘/3 24

Street Addr GSS:Z o0 &WM[@ '#65

Cily, ~’ta'tce, é% Zﬂ (T 64020

Date of Birthu

County/Sfate of Bi

o

Employer: S oo /, 5 ﬂL“b*P

| Employer Phone§ )

Opetatars licenses held in last 2 years (list’
communities): :

Traihing course completed in last 2 years
(list location and provide documentation):

Onds F)-@

Have you previously been denied an operator's permit?. YES or QS@_;
Have you ever had an operator's permit revoked? YES or
Have you heen issued a provisional permit in the previous 12 months? | YES or
Have you been convicted of a clime? YES or
YES or

Have'you had an alcohol offense?

Print Name

ahn e psJohnson

nson)

Phitrieind Teew's

Maiden/Previous Name

Signatlrs, |
;,”/z/; o d’. pé,é(

Application Recv'd by;

Date Application Recvifl: _z /2o bz’

Police Recommendation: 7ok
Provisional Lic Recpt#_Z&7/s

Provisional License # & 4-23
Date School Attended:
Date Vjllage Board Approval:
Operator Lic Recpt #

Operator License # .




‘

SERVER license.cor

&
",

i
E
;
§
;
|
g
|

et

PR,
R,

t‘]f';?- 'hse éoln is. dpptoved by thc Wtsconsm Depar Lrncnt of -
'11d quy comphes Wlth statu’res 125 04' and 125 17 P1 esent. .




OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT rie 1 |ncident

310 CHIEFTAIN STREET Tnoident#
PO BOX 217 20-010141
Beat Rpt Dist| Type Seq
OSCEOLA WI 54020 NA Background Check 1
Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt | Occurred Date Time Day
Operators License Operators License [ 1 [on or Eron 02/20/2020 13:30 Thu
O | 02/20/2020 Thu
[ 1 |Reported |02/20/2020 | 13:30 Thu

Location of Incident 370 CHIEFTAIN ST, OSCEOLA, WI

Cross Street County
Dispo M= Victim "RP" = Reporting Party "W = Witness 3" = Suspect "Q" = Other
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O | JoHnsON, PATRICIA A. w| F| @| 501 | 135 |BRO |BLU |(715) 338-1326
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
200 SEMINOLE AV  #27 e | ENSERERNG wr o -
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 - 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT A WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O | osceoLa, STOP 0 (715) 755-3951
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
100 SEMINOLE (PO BX 489) AV // wi |
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) ’ | Race Sex Age HT WT Hair -Eyes | Home Phone
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes Home Phone
Address poB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone

Synopsis patricia Johnson applied for an Operator's License for Osceola Stop. No Wi or MN criminal histories were found.
License recommended by Chief Pedrys.

Continuation PropertyList
S atached L1 | Atached || Proerty Damage $
Press Domestic Violence
(E UCR 9999 Releass ] i
v GangRelated N | HateCrime [ ]| Victim Senior Gitizen ||
g Pursuit I:] Force Used [:[ Child Abuse I:l
| County it
! oode Disposition CLSD
_:_ Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CAD/CFS Event #
Assigned To Date
. ) Reviewed By Approved Date
OficerID  Assistant J. Giller J

Printed By/On: JJK/ 02/20/2020 01:04:19 PM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System
Licensed to: OSCECLA Wi POLICE DEPRTMENT



APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR’S LICENSE

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

I, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application to the Village Board of the Village of Osceola,
Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Section 137.3 and Wisconsin Statutes,

Section 125.17 for a two year period ending June 3o™,

| certify that | am-.ﬁ? years of age. | am famlllar with the laws, ordinances and regulations and | hereby

agreé If granted said license, to obey all provisions of said laws.

license X__or a renewal of my current license

I am applymg for (check one) a new

Hc.J.me telephon‘e.#l /7/5. 55’8—/32@

Street AddreSSZ 00 m}/t—ﬁ[@ 1?965

City,-State, ZIPM w 54020

Date of Blrt County/State of B|
S0 fez N—— /1o
mp oyer mployer Phone
OSW&& 5%970 ’%

Operators licenses held in last 2 years (list
communities):

Training course completed in last 2 years
(list location and provide documentation):

Onds h@

Have you had an alcohdl offense?

Pl
Have you previously been denied an operator’'s permit?. YES %
Have you ever had an operator’s permit revoked? YES or
Have you been issued a provisional permit in the previous 12 months? YES or
Have you been convicted of a crime? . YES or
YES

- Vednal ad@hnﬁm

Print Name

Ltnein /O€W6 C)Amk)l\

Maiden/Previous Name

Mém

Srgna
Application Recv'd byl /. e £ ﬁ 74
Date Application Recvid: 2/z0 /g'afzo
Police Recommendation: 0K R {J P/ =
Provisional Lic Recpt#_2&7/0 h
Provisional License # .
Date School Attended: s
Date Vijllage Board Approval: _ _—
Operator Lic Recpt # . it
Operator License # .




APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR’S LICENSE

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

I, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application to the Villa i
, ge Board of the Village of Osceol
Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Section 137.3 and Wiscgonsin Statu(;:s:

Section 125.17 for a two year period ending June 30™.

I cert'ify that | am!._: years of age. | am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations and | hereby
agree If granted said license, to obey all provisions of said laws. | am applying for (check one) a new

license or a renewal of my current license .

Home telephone #: |
omelER 16 -5 - 0%

Stfeet Address:
1239 4™ AVE ¥

City, State, Zip:
o5 AN THULO .
Date of Birth: g ' County/State of Birth:
Employer: ’ B E ?0\ 5 éW/\
- , mployer Phbne #
DStegla LaltS

[ Operators licenses held in last 2 years (list

communities):
Training course completed in last 2 years
DN OA

(list location and provide documentation):
Have you previously been denied an operator's permit? | YES or (N/E?
Have you ever f}ad an operator’s permit revoked? YES or @
Have you been issued a provisional permit in the previous 12 months? YES or NO
Have you been convicted of a crime? ' YES or CNO
Have you had an alcohol offense? YES or(NO_
AAINAL  NAARYEAN N A

Print Name Maiden/Previous Name

Application Recv'd by:ﬁz g ig %(/

Date Application Recv'd’ #22//8 feo2b t
Police Recommendation: _d/4 Rl ys.
Provisional Lic Recpt# __ 0
Provisional License #
Date School Attended:
Date Village Board Approval:
Operator Lic Recpt# 24703
Operator License # .




From:
Subject:
Date:

To:
Cc: team@servingalcohol.com

team@servingalcohol.com @

hailee.newman@yahoo.com

78 S@wﬁmg AH@@h@H _
R ~ IR PN
| is proud to present this eartificate to ﬁ*

" Hailee Newman - .  SERVING
dessiul complation o e S VALGOHOL

§ forsuccessful completion of tha anling course

| Wisconsin Alcohol Selier Setver Course B N . ..

. e
FEFRSONG CIAALETRET THS COUREE HAVE AIREED TO SXETUTE THE

B FOLLOAEE FOLLES TO THE BEST OF THER ABLITES, . "
Verfy online at
| CARD ANY PERSONSYEARS (F AGE OR YOLINEES

* CHSERVE AND FERORT ANY CUSTOVER SHKIATNG 35508 OF semvi ngakcahal.com

FOSEE E WARASED BEHAVKIR T MANASEIENT

* RESPOND MEETRATELY T &Y POSSRELE mmeraamwam o

' DETERMIVE THE PEQPLE ENTERTHS THE PREMEES TO SINEE Veritication Code
ALTHIL ARE OF LERAL ALCORHIL DRIFZES AAEANE) FECORE THEM

3 - THERE 88 6N CRJSE TYON ABDUT THER AGE o ' 66JRRefGuW

* ENSURE A FERSUN MATCHES Tz-fswm_}g LEG#. DENTELATON -

Date lssusd

This is a Wisconsin Deparimani of HQVErlua aﬁJpr«m.réd -
Responsbla Bevarags Sarver Trairing Courdain edmpliance Nov 2nd, 2019

with Sas. 125.17 (6) and 125.04 (5} b 5. Wig. Stats, -

Leam more about this wallet card at hitp:/servingalechol.comivallet-card

Wisconsin Bartender License }
Name: Hailee Mewman
Cestification Date: Nov. 2nd, 2019 |
Certificate Cdde: G6JRRAGUW -

i Verlly Online: &eminga!«:@hal com

| 125.97(8) & 125.04(5)(a)5. Wis. Stats.
f SERVING ALCOHOL INC

3 VALID FOR 2 YEARS




OSCEOI'A POLICE DEPARTMENT ree 1 |ncident
310 CHIEFTAIN STREET Toident#
20-010133
PO BOX 217 Beat Rpt Dist| Type Seq
OSCEOLA Wi 54020 NA Background Check 1
Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt | Occurred Date Time Day
Operators License Operators License L__] On or Fron] 02/18/2020 12:30 Tue
R 02/18/2020 Tue
[ ] [Reported |02/18/2020 | 12:30 Tue
Location of Incident 370 CHIEFTAIN ST, OSCEOLA, Wi
Cross Street County
Dispo V' = Victim "RP" = Reporting Party "W' = Witness "§" = Suspect "0" = Other
0 Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
NEWMAN, HAILEE ANNELLE w F e 507 | 190 BLU |(715) 338-0337
Address DOB DL Number State Work Phone
2389 94THAV #7 ORI == ] wi |(715)
City, State, ZIp Code SSN : Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O |.osceoLa, LANES 0 (715) 294-2275
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
104 N CASCADE (BOX 357) ST /7 wi ()
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA Wi 54020 : 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT wWT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes Home Phone
Address . DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
Synopsis pailee Newman applied for an Operator’s License for Osceola Lanes. No Wl or MN criminal histories were found.
License recommended by Chief Pedrys.
Continuation PropertyList
S atached | | Atached L] | Property Damage s
Press Domestic Violence
(I? UCR 9999 Release l::l Case
v GangRetated N | Hate Crime [ || Victim Senior Citizen ||
2 Pursult [ _| | ForceUsed [ | Child Abuse [
| County ot
L Code Dispositon CLSD
.:_ Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CAD/CFS Event #
Assigned To Date
Officer ID Assistant J. Giller J Reviewed By Approved Date

Printed By/On: JUK / 02/18/2020 12:43:15 PM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System
Licensed to; OSCEOLA Wi POLICE DEPRTMENT

RN



APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR’S LICENSE

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

I, the undersigned, do hereby,/ respectfully make application to the Village Board of the Village of Osceola,
Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Section 137.3 and Wisconsin Statutes

Section 125.17 for a two year period ending June 30",

v %, years of age. | am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations and | hereby

| certify that | am
) a new

agree If granted said license, to obey all provisions of said laws. 1am applying for (check one
license or a renewal of my current license .

Home telephone #: ... _ ..., N
| NGBS - 0D
Street Address: )
Ad™ ANL F

1534
City, State, Zip:
05N N THULO .
Date of Birth: ' County/State of Birth:
Hd(u A
Employer: . Employer Phbne #
DSte2la L&Llﬂ/{?§

Operators licenses held in last 2 years (list

communities):

Training course completed in last 2 years X
(list location and provide documentation): Pron A _

Have you previously been denied an operator’s permit? YES or (N©’
Have you ever had an operator's permit revoked? YES or NO2|
Have you been issued a provisional permit in the previous 12 months? | YES or KO

Have you been convicted of a crime? - YES or ¢(NO

Have you had an alcohol offense? YES or(NO
AANAL  NANNAN N1 A
Print Name Maiden/Previous Name

Application Recv'd by:ﬂz 7 y /El/r/e/ o A : -

Date Application Recv'd’ £2//8 feo26
Police Recommendation: ’
Provisional Lic Recpt # __
Provisional License # _
Date School Attended:
Date Village Board Approval:
Operator Lic Recpt#___ 28703
Operator License # )




pi)

£ ¢

Zae Sro\laga

, Print Name // Maxden/Prevrous Name

APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR’S LICENSE.

The Village of Osceola
Polk County, Wisconsin

|, the undersigned, do hereby respectiully make application to the Village Board of the Village of Osceola,
Polk County, for an Operator’s License as provided by Village Code Section 137.3 and Wisconsin Statutes

Section 125.17 for a two year period ending June 30,

years of age. | am famillar with the laws, ordinances and regulations and | hereby

| certify that | a
| am applying for (check one) a new

agregif\granted said license, to obey all provisions of said ldws.
license a renewal of my current license .

Ho’me telephone #: ,7 15 _ 55 b[’._ 7(/1%1

Ad : y
Street Address 20 A5 Uiﬂ—rw-(/ .CKCW(& L)y Qez o

City, State, Zip:
ity, State, Zip @566@\& u 6(,[0'2@

Y

Date of Birth: ' ' County/State of Birth: . ‘
S-S ) GCOrGin—

Employer Phone #
N5-417-3194

Empl
TP aza Cella

Operators licenses held in last 2 years (list
communities):

Town of Osceole

Training course completed inlast 2 years

(list location and provide documentation):  |(7D y\\\{ N4 - ,

Have you previously been denied an operator’s permit? YES

Have you ever had an operator’s permit revoked? YES

Have you been issued a provisional permit in the previous 12 months? | YES

Have you been convicted of a crime? - | YES %
Have you had an alcohol offense? YES or(N

A — Signature

Application Recv'd by:
Daté . Application Recv'd:
Police Recommendation: 34 Ru/ v,
Provisional Lic Recpt # _OW ¢/ i
Provisional License # ___ 04 -3

Date School Attended:
Date Village Board Approval:
Operator Lic Recpt #
Operator License # .




OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT rie 1 |ncident
310 CHIEFTAIN STREET Toident #
20-010131
PO BOX 217 -
Beat Rpt Dist| Type Seq
OSCEOLA W1 54020 NA Background Check 1
‘Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt | Occurred Date Time Day
.Operators License Operators License [1 [on or Fron] 02/17/2020 | 16:00 Mon
[] [ 02/17/2020 Mon
[ 1 [Reported [02/17/2020 | 16:00 Mon
‘Location of Incident 310 CHIEFTAIN ST, OSCEOLA, Wi
Cross Strest County
Dispo W' = Vietim "RP" = Reporting Party "W = Witness "§" = Suspect "O" = Other THS
.O Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
PIZZA, CELLAR 0 (715) 417-3194
Address DOB DL Number State Work Phone
102 2ND AV // wi |0
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 0
Last, First, Middie (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
o STOKLASA, ZACARIAH W w M e 5-09 157 |BRO |BLU |(715) 554-7482
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
580 245TH ST e /]
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local D# |State o n FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 P N KR S [/
| Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SS8N Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes Home Phone
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone

Synopsis zacariah Stoklasa applied for an Operator's License fo

r the Pizza Cellar. He was convicted of Disorderly Conduct

twice municipally in 2011 in Wisconsin. He has no Minnesota criminal history. License recommended by Chief

Pedrys.
Continuation PropertyList
s Attached I:] Attached D Property Damage $
Press Domestic Violence
(E UCR 9999 Reloase ] il
Vv Gang Related N Hate Crime D Victim Senior Citizen l:]
A
5 Pursuit I___] Force Used D Child Abuse D
1 County -
L Code Disposition CLSD
'II' Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CADJ/CFS Event #
Assigned To Date
. R Reviewed By Approved Date
OfficerID  Assistant J. Giller J

Printed By/On: JUK / 02/48/2020 12:32:07 PM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System

Licensed

to: OSCEOLA Wi POLICE DEPRTMENT

(TR




pessemmanny Memo

To: Village Board

From: Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk

CC:  Benjamin Krumenauer, Village Administrator
Date:  3/6/2020

Re: Ttem 7b: Pizza Cellar and Cascade Bar & Grill Application for Class B Intoxicating Liquor
and Class B Beer Combination License

We have received applications from Pizza Cellar at 102 2" Avenue and the Cascade Bar & Grill at 110
No. Cascade for the Class B Beer and Class B Intoxicating Liquor combination license. This license
became available due to Jake’s Smokehouse & Sports Bar going out of business. The applications are
properly completed and in order. Please note that in accordance with Wis. Stats. the fees for the license
have been prorated to the end of the June 30® issuance period.

The background check has been completed by the Osceola Police Department, and nothing was found that
would prohibit the issuance of the license to either applicant.

I have no recommendation or preference to which party the license be issued.




Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application Aﬁpllcant's Wisconsin Selﬁr's PN l|
(Submit to municipal clerk.) FEIN Nomber
For the license period beginning: 3 ~[0~ ZOZO endmg e~ 30 2620 i I
(mm dd yyyy) (mm dd yyyy) TYPE OF LICENSE FEE
‘ REQUESTED
] Town of g ) [ ] Class A beer $
To the Governing Body of the: [ Village of } (/A} - C'C C ( o hA'Class B beer $
[] City of [ ] Class C wine $
. L [] Class A liquor $
County of é) 0 l K" Afldermgnzjct?lst.dNo.__ [ Class A liquor {cider only) |$ N/A
(if required by ordinance) [¥Class B liquor $
[Tl Reserve Class B liquor  |$
Check one: [] Individual E]/Limited Liability Company ] Class B (wine only) winery |$
[1 Partnership  [] Corporation/Nonprofit Organization Publication fee $
TOTAL FEE $
Name (individual / partners give last name, first, middle; corporatians / limited liability companies give registered name)
©roce , Robevt  Przze Cellor

An “Auxiliary Questionnaire,” Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant,
by each member of a partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by
each member/manager and agent of a limited liability company. List the full name and place of residence of each person.

President / Member Last Name (Flrst) (Middle Name) Home Addrgss (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
Byrace ¥-oloent U 0o box 120 OSCwlew wx s4ozp
Vice President / Member Last Name | (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
Secretary / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Cade)
Treasurer / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, Gity or Post Office, & Zip Code)
Agent Last Name (First) i (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
o i S\ phane | (N L2\ Reed Sk #2 Somerser weSoezs
Directors / Managers Labt Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
v K (e

1. TradeName ‘W& Plv22a Cellow Business Phone Number 1! S~ &1 17 3174
2. Address of Premises \OZ. 2ind  Auso Post Office & Zip Code 9] S( e ol Loe SHozo
3. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The

applicant must include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or

storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises

described.)

W pper \JUVQ/\ D) ey, Zoom loor , LA\t L) Qcmm. o) bwﬂr\rcx‘w’\r\s

= -\-L\I\DJY\ UUCLS\A reom A ﬁjcb\oc’u\a L Yoow in ‘L\ Yo hen—
OsrAer Searne , Yulr xS d back AU R[eXbo
Lower Lovel, pffi. | bRty Room Wit Walle-in
Pridee. rallwac, Dlnmm O €on b, Wtllar , Q.

\oa-\/\/\wwms a ¢\ Qu} ,
4. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):
5. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? .................. I'Z]/Yes [INo

(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? {Y\CANNOS | C/\(\Y t‘%\\ka N OVvoE=z
L R

AT-106 (R. 3-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



6. ls individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible

beverage server training course for this license period? Ifyes,explain ............ .. .coiieiii ity IE/Yes [0 No

Vil ace s L (opt

7. Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? ..........

If yes, explain.
& e A I l{‘?}LJ\\on,.ﬂ ; Tt \VAM’AL- D l‘/7 'Zﬂ‘\ ‘(‘ e’! \‘a P gA'V "-J‘ng é\g !‘g Y

8. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this
business? Ifyes, eXplain . ... ...ttt i it e s

[ Yes [©0

9. (a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state Eﬁ and date ‘ 2-2- |Gl

of registration.

(b) Is applicant corporation/iimited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability
company? Ifyes,explain ....... ... i i e s

(c) Does the corparation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any
member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin?
If yes, explain.

10. Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federal
government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by filing (TTB form 5630.5d) before beginning
business? [phone 1-877-882-3277] .. oottt it ettt i caaasa s s satasaess

11. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? [phone (608) 266-2776] .........

12. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers,
breweries and bDrewWpUDS ? . . .. ittt i i i e e e e

] Yes &Ffo

tYes [ No

Mes [ No

IE/Yes [C] No

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to
the best of the knowledge of the signer. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more
than $1,000. Signer agrees to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be
assigned to another, (Individual applicants, or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; one corporate officer, one member/manager of Limited Liability
Companies must sign.) Any lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is

a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license.

Contact Person's Name {Last, First, M.L.) Title/Membaer Date
mureha Slcednanie, M 0o & manasez. | B \-2620
Signature 2’ N Phone Number | _’Ién\yﬂ Address G\
e : e_pvezole\\ V@
%j} ) gcﬁ%& IOZQ@ ° AN nE
J
TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date received and filed with municipal clerk | Date reported to council / board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

Q-0 A0 |3 jp- &DRO

Date license granted Date license issued License number issued gW Q

AT-106 (R. 3-19)



Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

Individual's Full Name (please print}  (last name) (first name) ({middle name)
MUy eny Sieentnve kA Ve
Home Address (street/route) - Post Office City State Zip Cc?de
Uzl Veed 8 D Somersd-  fwx | SH0ZS
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth
LS\ Y0¥ 103 T - melts

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check onej:
[] Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
[4€A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage ficense.

I-<techanie MLYPny o s O\270 e\ oy

; < t - e e} -
(Officer / Diractor / Member / Manager /i_qen/t)_y (Name of Corporation, Limifed Liability Company or Nonprofit rganization}

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above hamed Individual provides the following information to the ficensing authority:
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? i UzZiws
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
OF MUNIGIPAIEY? + « -+« v s et e e st e e e et e e ie et e e e e e et e e s e st e e e e e e an e s s e caeas [ Yes B{o
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (/f more room Is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohal beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
e 1 <A O PR R [ Yes
If yes, describe status of charges pending.
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol :
beverage lICeNSE OF PEMMIL? . v vt v v et e s et e eae s et aa s s e s s e e e e s e s e s e e s ataatitnins [] Yes [E/No
If yes, identify.

EN

(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit)

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,

brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?.......... []Yes [“TNo
If yes, identify.
(Name of Wholesale Licensse or Permittee) (Address By City and County)
6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name Employer's Addrass X Employed From To
. . 4 . C - ) . .
W o\ Dorners | 81710 B¢ ApveS. mpls | 2-19~032 | Presear
Employer's Name N Employer's Address N Employed From To

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person-who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

e
)

/” (Signature of Nammwdual)

AT-103 (R, 7-18) Wiscansln Department of Revenue




Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

1 ‘;;divldual's Full Name (please print}  (last name) (first name) (middle name)
Rrace  Voberk C\o oS
Home Address (street/route) ' Post Office City State Zip Cfode
Yo ok 120 O3Ceo\n W] SH0ZO
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth
V\\S" th - 'ZOWL}' ‘ ” BangAN o 4}<

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one):
[ Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
WA member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

O Vobext Brauce of The PI12720 [ellar

(Officer / Director / Member / Manager / Agent) (Name of Corporafion, Limited Liabllity Company or Nonprofit Organization)

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following Information to the licensing authority: \
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 2 \ W ea s

2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beveraﬁes) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
OF MUNIGIPAIY? 2 v e e vt ettt et et e e ettt e e ettt e s e s e e e e [1Yes [UHo
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
I T 11T 2 T P P PR []Yes [ANo
If yes, describe status of charges pending.
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
BEVErage lICENSE OF PEIMIL? .« v v v vt s eneena et e et e s e ab e e asar e as et rc et aaasassanuns []Yes ENo
If yes, identify.

(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit)

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/managet/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?.......... []Yes Efo
If yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) (Address By City and County)
6. Named individual must list in chronolagical order last two employers.

Employer's Name Employer's Address - . A Employed From To

€l MUSIE Stas :
SELF?Q&@%P 2 11 N LAsEkn S S esdr o/ o1 /1Y | PRéE Y
Employer's Name P("LZ A Cg LLA,R_, Employer's Address Employed From * YT

S Awuee o2 2RD AVE I1/22/14 | PRasenT

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

b

V(Slg'na;ure of Namad Individual)

AT-103 (R, 7-18) Wisconsin Department of Revenue




t/ég/,ﬁ//ao
L 0 & dd\r\\dmg gfémnvﬁ
L ha

”A\"(’CK@T /\\/\ ZOOQ éf@%),, //

— e
L\O\A 5F€€A;V\ﬁ /V(C\Ké’i“5®

2¢%?.

2esth




Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liabllity companies applying for a license fo sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of the
corporation/organization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official.

D Town

To the governing body of:  [Jwillage  of O SCee ‘ ~ Countyof {0 V14—
[ city ‘
The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager of \j \"L2Cn C e N\ Z/ L C

(Registered Name of Corporation / Organjzation or Limited Liability Company)

a corporation/arganization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as

Twe Plzza  (Celiav

Trade Name,

located at \02—- /LV\ C& A\/ £ ( : )
appoints C\D%DY‘GL(\\.Q A MY PY\(/\

(Name of Appointed-Agent)

Uz) Reed B B3 Sponensed s §H625

(Home Address of Appointed Agent)

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

[ Yes Ao If s0, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible heverage server training course? Mes [] No
How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? i kﬁ CUVS

Place of residence last year [’\?) \ lZ,JZ_({Qk S)““ Y= =2, SG\M ex fl‘?'q' WK S%ZS
For: Pizza Ceilauy

M % _, (Name of CO@L/Organization / Limited Liability Company)
o <oy Bl

(Signature of Officer / Member / Manager)

Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than
$1,000. :

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

I, C;\)*CQ‘Y\OL(\K@ M ) MU"V pi‘Y\ U\ , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

(Print / Type Agent's Name) ~J

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company.

e (—;S-—“*’zm 7 s \‘1*3,@7_@ Agent’s age!_____
) ignature of Agen: ale,
1) Reed Sy B2 Somevs 3= \wt 39625 pateof v S

(Home Address of Agent)

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
{Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

| hereby certify that | have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory angl | have no objection to the agent appointed.

: RN S /oo / A 2 /- 1/,
Approved on 79 Z0l0 by Z e /-é/f/w/// /Z’? /z'o{f/b// Title /%’ % cc C/’Ht -(

(Date) (Signattre of Proper Local Official) (Town Chair, Village President, Police Chief)

AT-104 (R, 4-18) Wisconsin Department of Revenue




OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT e 1 Incident
310 CHIEFTAIN STREET L —

PO BOX 217 ' .

OSCEOLA WI 54020 sosm | | P Sed 4
Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt | Occurred Date Time Day
Liquor License L1 [on or Fron] 03/04/2020 |  16:00 Wed

L] |7 03/04/2020 Wed
[ |Reported |03/04/2020 | 16:00 Wed
Location of Incident 102 2ND AV, OSCEOLA, Wi
Cross Street THE PIZZA CELLAR County
Dispo V" = Victim "RP" = Reporting Party "W = Witness "$" = Suspect "Q" = Other
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
o BRACE, ROBERT CHARLES w M gy 6-00 255 |BLK |BLU |(715) 248-7157
Address DOB DL Number State Work Phone
240A W LOWER PINE LAKE CT - NPT Wi |(715) 294-2980
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
STAR PRAIRIE WI 54026 - 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes } Home Phone
o MURPHY, STEPHANIE M w F “‘ 5-05 1550 |BRO |BRO |(651) 808-1036
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
431 REED ST #3 Qi S wi | (715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone
SOMERSET WI 54025 0 -
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O | pizza, CELLAR 0 (715) 417-3194
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
102 2ND AV // wr i
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBIl# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes Home Phone

Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone

City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Celi Phone

Synopsis The Pizza Cellar applied for an Alcohol Beverage Retail License (Class B beer and Class B liquor). Robert Brace
(President) and Stephanie Murphy (Agent) have had no additional charges since the last liquor license was
approved. License recommended by Chief Pedrys.

Continuation Propertylist

S Attached L | Attached [_]| Property Damage §
Press Domestic Violence
<L) UCR 9999 Release ] el
v GangRelated N | HateCrime [ || Victim Senior Citizen | |
A
A Pursuit [_| | ForceUsed [ | Child Abuse [_]
| County "
D

L Code isposition CLSD
.:_ Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CADICFS Event #

Assigned To Date

. . Reviewed By Approved Date

Officer D Assjistant J. Giller J

Printed By/On: JJK / 03/05/2020 09:18:33 AM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System
Licensed to: OSCEOLA WI POLICE DEPRTMENT



Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application Applicant's Wisconsin Seller’s Permit Number
(Submit to municipal clerk.)

FEIN Number .
For the license period beginning:_() § y ending: J Une, 30th 2020 DU
P ginning Q’—Wm o 5] e TYPE OF LICENSE e
REQUESTED
[] Town of []Class A beer $
To the Governing Body of the: [A Village of } 65 C(LO\ QA P Class B beer $ g
(] City of [ Class C wine $ S
[ Class A liquor $ s
County of D(\\ W\ A;derm?nzjc[?iSt.dl\ilo.—m [] Class A liquor (cider only) |$ N/A
(if required by ordinance) K] Class B liquor $
[C]Reserve Class B liquor  |§
Check one: [_] Individual [34 Limited Liability Company [] Class B (wine only) winery 1$
[ Partnership  [] Corporation/Nonprofit Organization Publication fee $
TOTAL FEE $

Name {individual / partners give last nams, first, middle; corporations / limited liability companles give registered name)

| %HQ @3 \_\‘[Qg Evicrson , b)as St leo Ericiacen Oz2y Erickson LI

An “Auxiliary Questionnaire,” Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant,
by each member of a partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a carporation or nonprofit organization, and by
each member/manager and agent of a limited liability company. List the full name and place of residence of each person.

President / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

E(‘(C‘Aﬁw\ ' ww‘&% }é'(; Y677 mandsview IolvD,N/Lm Hyilsy //)/\//55/1 z
Vice President/ Member Last Name | (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Strest, City or Post'Office, & Zip Code)

N .

Ervckson N Weerer 19607 praadvd ew RIVO, Acdan B8 MV, 651) 2.
Secretary / Member Last Name (Firsty {Middle Name) Home Address (Strest, City or Post Office, & ZIp Code) 7
Treasurer / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
Agent Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

Sepiees Cocolyn | Aran 39S puchlll S+, Somerg - i, SHOZS

Direcws7 Managers Last Name (First) 4 (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 7

1. Trade Name C&SC&M%{;{CAN\(&‘ GF»‘ l ’ Business Phone Number/"}IS - \’) )_jr -3@;2,é
2. Address of Premises | [0 N,m@&e_&y—,. 0S5Cesle, Liyjs  Post Ofiice & Zip Code _5U Q2.0 Po,g(,yf (4l

3. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The
applicant must include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or
storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises
descrlbed )

Bor od G0 1L, VX Schoo] Nysti € Jools . 6nd A Aghol
wlz( be Scrved on Premise  11ON Coseade ¢+r<>5wla\,wz 60 70
6nd will be Seal [na Dry Zocked typan 1n ke (oeesce )
H\ ¢ hefenent Sfoce MODW  nd P(L. \161113 U()SMPS Copurt e f*'rﬂmq/ﬁ-&_«

4, Legal description {omit if street address is given above):

5. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? .................. 7 -Yes [] No

(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? . ' L . e

L g 0727/\1 Em(k%f\ LLC

-

AT-1086 (R. 3-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenile

gt

I
KN




6. ls individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible

oo

beverage server training course for this license period? If yes, explain ...........c.ooiiiiiiiiins [ Yes [ &
e
7. ls the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? .......... [1Yes [kNo
If yes, explain.
8. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this
bUSINESS? I YOS, @XPIAIN Lo .\ttt ettt e e s B Yes [1No

Clogs © Beer” apnd

ClasS € Wiae.  jipenfe oot fobhacse

fb?( e /llgxljné EmcihSen_and m Werie |leg EricKSom

9. (a) Corporatellimited liability company applicants only: Insert state [m t}[ and date 528 Z Z QH | 9.,

of reglstration.

(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other carporation or limited liability

company? If yes, explain

.............................................................. [ Yes Q(No

(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any

member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol b

If yes, explain.

Coro\yn Squis

& pur  pgend— on cue Clg s’<18 Beor and

everage license or permit in Wisconsin? X Yes [}y

RS

Clss ¢ whne

s [¥4
{irendenseS cinge

EricicSen

T\,ILQF ajd‘;uv it kSon &-’\J L()[L}/O_o leeo

10. Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federal
government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by filing (TTB form 5630.5d) before beginning

business? [phone 1-877-882-3277]

...... [ZYes [1No

11, Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller’s Permit? [phone (608) 266-2776] ......... E Yes [| No

12. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers,
.................................................................... Yes []No

breweries and brewpubs?

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to

the best of the knowledge of the signer. Any person who knowingly p

rovides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more

than $1,000. Signer agrees to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be

assigned to another. (Individual applicants,
Companies must sign.) Any lack of access to any port

a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license.

or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; one corporate officer, one member/manager of Limited Liability
ion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is

Contact Person's Name (Last, First, M.l.)

‘-EF’\CKGO l/‘ ll T\I//C/',: w £

Titte/Member

Qe

Date

ozl #] 200

Signature :
Db G

Phone Number

Email Address *

oI

<

<

G575 -85 [ Castede BucZ?0gmal [

rew

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

Date received and filed with munlclpal clerk

R-19-2030

Date reported to council / board

3-fo- 2020

Date provisional license {ssued

Date license granted

Date license issued

License number issued

Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk N

\¥4

AT-106 (R, 3-19)




~ Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

Indivldual"s Full Name (please print}  (last name) (first name) . (middlg name)
ERICICSoA (WA E |
Home Address (street/route) Post Office City State Zip .COde
k27 [7'7674#/;% (0 | A /%Acf | SS 1o
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth
(0S|~ 387~ 2ya s 4 el < AU

The abdve named individual provides the foliowing information as a person who is (check one):
[ Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
[@(K member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

Wa /&J% So of Ozzy ERRickSon LLC.

ber /k-yauayer/ilgem[ (Name of Corporation, Limiled Liabifity Company or Nonprofit Organization)

(Offi.. .

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

" The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:

1. "How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? T AL N 07 LD //M é\/[ {¢ 0/‘/ S'/ /\)

"2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county _
OF MUNIGIPAIY? . . .ttt ettt et et ettt e e e e e e e e e e e ]EYes [ INo
if yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty lmposed andfor date, descnptlon and
status of charges pending. (if more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to aicohol beverages).
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or '
UNICIDAIY ? . .. oottt i e e e e “[] Yes @N/o
If yes, describe status of charges pending. .
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporat{onlnonprof it
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage eense OF Permit? ... .. .. Yes [ |No

If yes, identify. / -
CrsCn0E Ble GRiLL /ONM%WE&@%7OA4,

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agem or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited Ilablllty company holding or applymg for a wholesale beer perm;t

If yes, |dentlfy

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) (Address By City and County)
6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.

Emproyers Name Emplover‘s Address /‘V’fé Employed From
PO PALRYS s o e P @f/bwmz 2001 | SEPT 2019
Employers ame Em oyer’sm‘-ess /2 Employed From
-(A/oont/c RAL 2 Gril (69 3 I BAW" igs a T 2ovo | Warch Zoid]

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered fo the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that lhe applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
cofrect. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any -person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application/may be required to fo@t not more than $1,000.

/]

4 &fgnature of Named individual)

AT-103 (R. 7-18) ' ‘» . Wisconsin Department of Revenue




Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

Individual's Full Name (plea%p(::nt) (fast name) (first name) (middle name)

Tyl . Wayne

State Zip Code

Home Address (street/route) Post Office City
Y6z 7 fY)om&smwhi\m | Arden Hiis N\U 55112 5
Homi Phene Number’ i . Age Date of Birth Place.of erth :
£51-795- 3571 e 557 P il

" The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one):
D Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
"7 Amemberof a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

X Tlec Worie Encison o J2ZNECicKSon [ LC

(Officer /Direcibf / Member / Manager/ Agent) {{Name of Corporation, Limitedf Liabillty Company or Nonprofit Organization)

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? j: AXVeNa) ;]—- [/I(/U/Q in L\.) 15[,05’[5 J /’)
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
OT UNIGIPAILY T « ot ettt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e @\Yes [ 1No
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, frial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) .

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of ather states or ordinances of any county or
TAUNECIDAIEY? o vt e ettt ettt e e e e e e e ] Yes I:XNO
If yes, describe status of charges pending.
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol .
beverage lCeNse OF PEIMIE? L . ...\ttt ettt et ettt it e ae e et et e et ia et s I 1No

If yes, identify. CC\SQ‘&Q/@M'—W en \( O \'\) Cod0de. ST 0sCe0oW{ & Up LQ\ Boun ) Wiene J_Lr)inc,.: CLO

(Name, Location andl Type of License/Permit)]

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, dlrector, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporatlon or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, ‘
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?.......... []Yes m'No
If yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permiltee) (Address By City and County)
6, .Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name Employer's Address -Employed From To
Corzi eofpvhr wdbr | | U 60 51N Slloeryny), 5502 20\7 2019

Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From T%O \ z

29 Tover andril zo»Jmsmgﬁ/#)%mmff\wM 206
55303

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has

~* been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing

application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any ficense issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

C?s\__,,. .

£/ (Signature of Named Individual}

AT-103 (R. 7-18) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company
Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of the
corporation/organization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official.

Town
To the governing body of: %Village of D\jd QOL@& County of \DO L Kd
. [lcity - ‘

. v \ »
The undersigned duly authorized officerimernber/manager of () 7T \/ Frickeen LLC )
(Regﬁsterad Name of Corporation / Organization or Limited Liability Company) "

a corpora_t\ion/organization or limited liahility company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as

Coscade Boc and Grtl) S
located at [16 N, Cascade SJ‘I/ OfCeolm, l'UrlLS{SL/O 2.0
appoints (\CJ YO) A \ﬁ@ﬁ, W P‘ )

. (Name of Appointed Agent}

355 U L SESSB ot . o1 Ad0a S

(Home Address of Appoinied Agent)

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcoho! beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
arganization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liguor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

[ Yes @f No If so, iIndicate the corporate name(s)iimited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? [ Yes [Xl No .
How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? q { JM,&LO

Place of residence last year 355 Mo )l S+, 50ﬂ"er§=6‘l’. Wi 5”0'&@
For _ Q77N Erickson LLE

(Name of Corporation / Organization / Limited Liability Company)

/ .
By: '%tévﬁ/@‘) .

{&ignature of Officer / Member / Manager)

Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than
$1,000.

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

¢ vt
I, O(\ V()L/\LJ/] Y) D—@\ ‘./L i f ‘-'\&7 3 , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

(Print’ Type Agent's Name)

beVeragesTonducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company.

,Q’I ( /es/ ( }[C/gq)) Q/ ,(ﬁ )‘Qb Agent’s age ‘
ignature of Agent] ate, )
255 Mackil St Somecsed—. Wi -SUO25 Date of binhg

(Home Address of Agent)

C?ration/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
(Glerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Offigial)

| herebx/ certify that | have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and Lhave no objection to the agent appointed.
e

— 7 -~ Vs o il
Approved on 5/}/ S-7070 vy 7’4/5/4//{&/@ - //%,, %O/'L// Title g/f c C /7 /r JC
A (Town Chair, Village President, Folice Chlef)

(Date}) (Signature of Proper Local Official)

AT-104 (R. 4-18) Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue



OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT re 1 |ncident

310 CHIEFTAIN STREET L —
PO BOX 217 Beat Rpt Dist| Type Seq
OSCEOLA WI 54020 BUSIN 1
Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt | Occurred Date Time Day
Liquor License (1 [onorFror 03/05/2020 | 10:15 Thu
L] [1o 03/05/2020 Thu
D Reported | 03/05/2020 10:15 Thu
Location of Incident 110 CASCADE ST, OSCEOLA, Wi
Cross Street CASCADE BAR AND GRILL County
Dispo "W = Victim | "RP" = Reporting Party "W = Witness "$" = Suspect "Q" = Other
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O | CASCADE, BAR AND GRILL 0 (715) 294-9933
Address poB DL Number State Work Phone
110 N CASCADE (BOX 396) ST // (OZZY ERICKSON LLC) wil |
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone
OSCEOLA WI 54020 LIQUOR.LIC 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
o SQUIRES, CAROLYN ANN w F 4| 5-05 143 |BRO |BRO |(715) 247-4188
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
355 MARTELL ST SRR N - | WV ((715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local 1D # State # FBI# Cell Phone
SOMERSET WI 54025-7582 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
O | ERICKSON, WAYNE LEE w| m| &| 510 | 19 HAZ |(651) 387-2428
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
4627 MOUNDSVIEW BL S AL, MN |(715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
ARDEN HILLS MN 55112 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes Home Phone
o ERICKSON, TYLER WAYNE w M ’ 6-02 230 |BRO |HAZ |(651)795-8571
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
4627 MOUNDSVIEW BL SO <N MN {(715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone
ARDEN HILLS MN 55112 0

Synopsis Tha Cascade Bar and Grill applied for an Alcohol Beverage Retail License (Class B beer and Class B liquor). Wayne
Erickson (President), Tyler Erickson (VP) and Carolyn Squires (Agent) have had no additional charges since the last
liquor license was approved. License recommended by Chief Pedrys.

Continuation PropertylList
S atached L] | Atiachea | | Property Damage $
Press Domestic Violence
S UCR 9999 Release ] Pl
\ Gang Related N Hate Crime D Victim Senior Citizen D
A
B Pursuit D Force Used D Child Abuse D
|]_ gg:zw Dispositon CLSD
1'_ Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CAD/CFS Event #
Assigned To Date
. j Reviewed By Approved Date
Officer D Assistant J. Giller J

Printed By/On: JJK / 03/05/2020 09:30:39 AM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System
Licensed to: OSCEOLA Wi POLICE DEPRTMENT




OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT ree 1 |ncident
310 CHIEFTAIN STREET Tncident#
. 19-010819
PO BOX 217 Beat Rpt Dist| Type Seq
OSCEOLA WI 54020 LIQUO YP¢ " Background Check 1
Crime / Incident (Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) Attempt | Occurred Date Time Day
Liquor License [ 1 [onorFron| 10/11/2019 | 14:45 Fri
Operators License Operators License HEED 10/11/2019 Fri
[ 1 [Reported |10/11/2019 | 14:45 Fri
Location of Incident 1710 CASCADE ST, OSCEOLA, Wi
Cross Street CASCADE BAR AND GRILL County
Dispo "W = Victim "RP" = Reporting Party "§" = Suspect "Q" = Other
0 Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
CASCADE, BAR AND GRILL 0 (715) 294-9933
Address DOB DL Number State Work Phone
110 CASCADE ST // (0ZZY ERICKSON LLC) wi | ()
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
OSCEOLA Wi 54020 LIQUOR.LIC 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Halir Eyes | Home Phone
0 ERICKSON, WAYNE LEE w M o*| 510 190 HAZ |(651) 387-2428
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
4627 HIGHWAY 10 L MN |[(715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI# Cell Phone
ARDEN HILLS MN 55112 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
o ERICKSON, TYLER WAYNE w M | 6-02 230 |BRO |HAZ |(651)795-8571
Address DoB DL Number State | Work Phone
4627 MOUNDSVIEW BL e F ] MN |(715)
City, State, Zip Code SS8N Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone
ARDEN HILLS MN 55112 0
Last, First, Middle (Firm if Business) Race Sex Age HT WT Hair Eyes | Home Phone
o SQUIRES, CAROLYN ANN w F 9| 5-05 143 |BRO |BRO |(715) 247-4188
Address DOB DL Number State | Work Phone
355 MARTELL ST ] wi | (715)
City, State, Zip Code SSN Local ID # State # FBI # Cell Phone
SOMERSET WI 54025-7582 0
Synopsis
Continuation PropertyList
S atached L1 | Attached 1| Property Damage $
Press Domestic Violence
E UCR 9999 Release [:’ Case
v GangRelated N | Hate Crime [ ]| Victim Senior Citizen [ ]
g Pursuit l:] Force Used D Child Abuse D
! County " .
L Gode Dispositon CLSD
1[. Connecting Case #
Y Report Complete/Ready for Review CAD/CFS Event #
Assigned To Date
OfficerID  Assistant J. Giller Reviewed By Approved Date

Printed By/On: JJK / 03/04/2020 01:58:12 PM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Managerent System
Licensed to: OSCEOLA WI POLICE DEPRTMENT

R



Incident contd

OSCECLA POLICE DEPARTMENT Page 2 |

310 CHIEFTAIN STREET Narrative Incident # 19-010819

Crime / Incident (Primary) Atternpt | Type Seq
Liguor License |_—_] Background Check 1

Cascade Bar and Grill (aka Ozzy Erickson LLC) applied for an Alcohol Beverage Retail License.
Officers of the business were listed as Wayne Erickson, President; Tyler Erickson, Vice President;

and Carolyn Squires, Agent.

Tyler Erickson also applied for an Operator's License for the business.

Wayne and Tyler both indicated no criminal history on two applications. Both has had more than one
criminal conviction, but failed to disclose. Although none of the convictions are exclusionary for

receiving a license, Police Chief Ron Pedrys does not recommend approval because he believes they
were intentionally dishonest regarding past criminal convictions.

Carolyn Squires has no criminal history.

Officer D Assistant J. Giller J

Reviewed By

Approved

Date
//

Printed By/On: JJK / 03/04/2020 01:58:12 PM
CrimeStar® Law Enforcement Records Management System
Licensed to: OSCEOLA Wi POLICE DEPRTMENT

IRTIAARERIIEARID




3/06/2020 1:50 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page:
ACCT
GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks
Posted From: 2/08/2020 From Account:
Thru: 3/05/2020 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
59776 2/17/2020 BACH, ANDREW 1,991.18
58777 2/17/2020 BURROWS, HANNAH 95.38
59778 2/17/2020 CADALBERT, MATTHEW 1,359.98
59779 2/17/2020 CARUSO, RICHARD T. 1,620.39
59780 2/17/2020 DORN CUTLER, PRISCILLA R 230.50
59781 2/17/2020 DUNCANSON, FRANCES 1,564.49
59782 2/17/2020 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K. 461.22
59783 2/17/2020 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY 1,103.84
59784 2/17/2020 GADA, TIMOTHY 1,765.94
59785 2/17/2020 GILLER, JENNIFER 960.78
59786 2/17/2020 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D. 292.55
59787 2/17/2020 JACOBS, MICHELLE 340. 48
59788 2/17/2020 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN 2,461.99
59789 2/17/2020 LEHMAN, ERIC M. 1,480.95
59790 2/17/2020 LEHMAN, GENEVIEVE 72.77
59791 2/17/2020 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T. 137.94
59792 2/17/2020 MALLIN, MICHAEL 891.60
58793 2/17/2020 MILLER, ANNE 586.51
59794 2/17/2020 PAIMER, REBEKAH S. 699.55
59795 2/17/2020 PEDRYS, RONALD W. 2,341.96
59796 2/17/2020 REBHAN, TANNER 668.37
59797 2/17/2020 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L. 1,247.44
59798 2/17/2020 SCHILL, JUSTIN 1,157.55
59799 2/17/2020 TRACY, DAWN 517.36
59800 2/17/2020 TRACY, RALPH E. 1,600.20
59805 2/17/2020 WATERS, TODD 1,561.84
59806 2/17/2020 ABM 2,838.71
59807 2/17/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 221.44
59808 2/17/2020 Amazon.com 133,54
59809 2/17/2020 Amazon.com 488.88
59810 2/17/2020 ANNE MILLER 100.22
59811 2/17/2020 ARDEN SPECIALTY, LLC 207.13
59812 2/17/2020 ARTREACH ST. CROIX 120.00




3/06/2020

1:50 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 2

ACCT
GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks
Posted From: 2/08/2020 From Account:
Thru: 3/05/2020 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
59813 2/17/2020 ASSOCIATED BANK GREEN BAY, N.A. 4,125.00
59814 2/17/2020 BAKER & TAYLOR 1,048.98
59815 2/17/2020 BAKER & TAYLOR 43.10
59816 2/17/2020 BENSON LAW OFFICE, LTID 382.50
59817 2/17/2020 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE 80.51
59818 2/17/2020 CASCADE BP 332.37
59819 2/17/2020 COLONIAL LIFE 92.28
59820 2/17/2020 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB. 927.25
59821 2/17/2020 CORE & MAIN LP 3,530.09
59822 2/17/2020 CULLIGAN OF RICE LAKE 50.10
59823 2/17/2020 CUSTOM FIRE APPARATUS INC 217,90
59824 2/17/2020 DICK'S FRESH MARKET 67.83
59825 2/17/2020 EO JOHNSON 184.00
59826 2/17/2020 EO JOHNSON LEASING 989.13
59827 2/17/2020 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC 64.85
59828 2/17/2020 GALLS, LLC 499,19
59829 2/17/2020 GTK SERVICES, LLC 662.50
598830 2/17/2020 HACH COMPANY 4,424.80
59831 2/17/2020 IFLS LIBRARY SYSTEM 253,00
59832 2/17/2020 INTER-COUNTY LEADER 56.40
59833 2/17/2020 J & S GENERAL CONTRACTING 3,628.50
59834 2/17/2020 JUSTIN SCHILL 158.13
59835 2/17/2020 LEXIPOL, LLC 2,853.00
59836 2/17/2020 LIBERTY MUTUAL 30,378.00
59837 2/17/2020 LUDVIGSON LAW OFFICE 2014 2,335.00
59838 2/17/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 217.32
59839 2/17/2020 OSCEOLA MEDICAL CENTER 40.00
59840 2/17/2020 PETTY CASH 147.79
59841 2/17/2020 PITNEY BOWES INC. 144.96
59842 2/17/2020 RIVISTAS, LLC 1,042.48
59843 2/17/2020 RONALD PEDRYS 331.00
59844 2/17/2020 SCV LANDSCAPING, LLC 488.75
59845 2/17/2020 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH 78.60




3/06/2020 1:50 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 3
ACCT
GENERAL, FUND CHECKING ALL Checks
Posted From: 2/08/2020 From Account:
Thru: 3/05/2020 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
59846 2/17/2020 ST. CROIX REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER 30.00
59847 2/17/2020 THE OSCEOLA SUN 580.00
59848 2/17/2020 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE DATA SOLUTIONS 150.00
59849 2/17/2020 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA 326.89
59850 2/17/2020 VISA 232,19
59851 2/17/2020 VISA 48.52
59852 2/17/2020 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE - TIME 1,080.00
59853 2/17/2020 WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE 26.00
59854 2/17/2020 WISCONSIN SUPREME COURT 700.00
59855 2/18/2020 PETTY CASH 200.00
59856 2/15/2020 GLATFELTER SPECIALTY BENEFITS/ VEFIS 7,115.00
59857 3/05/2020 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC. 200.00
59860 2/19/2020 POLK COUNTY TREASURER 1,431.00
59861 2/19/2020 STATE OF WISCONSIN COURT FINES & ASSESSMENTS 2,576.30
59862 2/19/2020 TARA COUCH 75.00
59863 2/19/2020 TROLLHAUGEN 224,95
59864 2/19/2020 VILLAGE OF DRESSER 787.08
59865 2/21/2020 ERIC LEHMAN 200.00
59866 2/21/2020 FRANCES DUNCANSON 50.00
59867 2/21/2020 JENNIFER GILLER 150.00
59868 2/21/2020 JENNIFER ROYTEK 30.00
59869 2/21/2020 REBEKAH PALMER 150.00
59870 2/21/2020 RONALD PEDRYS 100.00
59871 2/21/2020 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH 25.00
59872 2/21/2020 TIMOTHY GADA 38.46
59873 2/25/2020 OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT 415,472 .87
59874 2/25/2020 POLK COUNTY TREASURER 204,292.66
59875 2/25/2020 WEX BANK 1,333.52
59876 2/25/2020 WI SCTF 499,99
59877 2/25/2020 WITC 17,053.53
59878 3/02/2020 CENTURYLINK 1,487.76
59879 3/02/2020 CINTAS 560.19
59880 3/02/2020 EASYITGUYS 15,283.33

:
s




3/06/2020 1:50 pM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 4

ACCT
GENERAI, FUND CHECKING ALIL Checks
Posted From: 2/08/2020 From Account:
Thru: 3/05/2020 Thru Account: |
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

59881 3/02/2020 THE HOME DEPOT PRO 1,178.78
59882 3/02/2020 VERIZON 341.47
59883 3/02/2020 WE ENERGIES 4,557.10
59884 3/02/2020 WEST WISCONSIN INSPECTION AGENCY, LLC 1,634.84
59885 3/02/2020 XCEL ENERGY 12,215.96
59886 3/02/2020 BACH, ANDREW 2,117.79
59887 3/02/2020 BURROWS, HANNAH 137.77
59888 3/02/2020 CADALBERT, MATTHEW 1,373.51
59889 3/02/2020 CARUSO, RICHARD T. 1,551.40
59890 3/02/2020 DUNCANSON, FRANCES 1,564.49
59891 3/02/2020 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K. 461,22
59892 3/02/2020 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY 1,103.84
59893 3/02/2020 GADA, TIMOTHY 1,513.41
59894 3/02/2020 GILLER, JENNIFER 960.78
59895 3/02/2020 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D. 220.42
59896 3/02/2020 JACOBS, MICHELLE 254,34
59897 3/02/2020 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN 2,461.99
59898 3/02/2020 LEHMAN, ERIC M. 1,468.17
59899 3/02/2020 LEHMAN, GENEVIEVE 50.94
59900 3/02/2020 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T. 270.58
59901 3/02/2020 MALLIN, MICHAEL 832.61
59902 3/02/2020 MILLER, ANNE 706.29
59903 3/02/2020 MORGEL, JOSHUA J. 19.13
59904 3/02/2020 PATMER, REBEKAH S. 699,55
59905 3/02/2020 PEDRYS, RONALD W. 2,341.96
59906 3/02/2020 REBHAN, TANNER 784.62
59907 3/02/2020 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L. 1,267.23
59908 3/02/2020 SCHILL, JUSTIN 1,107.56
59909 3/02/2020 THOMPSON, CODY 252.61
59910 3/02/2020 TRACY, DAWN 521,56
59911 3/02/2020 TRACY, RALPH E. 1,539.20
59912 3/02/2020 WATERS, TODD 1,494.86

59913 3/04/2020 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION 382.00



3/06/2020 1:50 BPM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 5
ACCT
GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks
Posted From: 2/08/2020 From Account:
Thru: 3/05/2020 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
59914 3/04/2020 APPRAISAL SERVICES 2,320.00
59915 3/04/2020 BAKKE NORMAN. S§.C. 906.50
59916 3/04/2020 BARBARA ARONSON 72.50
59917 3/04/2020 CAROL ALLRICH 67.06
59918 3/04/2020 CAROL OTTO 56,19
59919 3/04/2020 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS STORES 437.14
59920 3/04/2020 CHERYIL, HUSTAD 72.50
59921 3/04/2020 COLONIAL LIFE 92.28
59922 3/04/2020 COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS, LTD 25.00
599023 3/04/2020 CORE & MAIN LP 521.25
59924 3/04/2020 DARLENE BLAIR 123.25
59925 3/04/2020 DAVID URBAN 57.90
59926 3/04/2020 DEB GREENWOLD 72.50
59927 3/04/2020 DEBRA ROSE 123,25
59928 3/04/2020 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF WISCONSIN 1,259.54
59929 3/04/2020 ENERGENECS, INC. 4,604.75
59930 3/04/2020 EO JOHNSON LEASING 208,61
59931 3/04/2020 ERIC LEHMAN 200.00
59932 3/04/2020 FERN BRUNCLIK 67.06
59933 3/04/2020 FRANCES DUNCANSON 23.00
59934 3/04/2020 FRANCES DUNCANSON 50.00
59935 3/04/2020 GENERAIL TEAMSTERS UNION 602.00
59936 3/04/2020 HACH COMPANY 61.09
59937 3/04/2020 INTER-COUNTY COOP PUB ASSOC 169.20
59938 3/04/2020 J & S GENERAL CONTRACTING 15,585.00
59939 3/04/2020 JENNIFER GILLER 150.00
59940 3/04/2020 JENNIFER ROYTEK 30.00
59941 3/04/2020 JO ANN KUNTZ 92.44
59942 3/04/2020 LINDA COX 85.19
59943 3/04/2020 MARGARET MCCURDY 67.06
59944 3/04/2020 MUNICIPAL ENVRIONMENTAL GROUP 301.40
59945 3/04/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 261.24
59946 3/04/2020 REBEKAH PALMER 150.00




3/06/2020 1:50 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 6
ACCT
GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks
Posted From: 2/08/2020 From Account:
Thru: 3/05/2020 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
59947 3/04/2020 REBEKAH PALMER 25.52
59948 3/04/2020 ROGER ALLRICH 67.06
59949 3/04/2020 ROGER LEE 198.24
59950 3/04/2020 RONALD PEDRYS 100.00
59951 3/04/2020 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 1,151.40
59952 3/04/2020 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH 25.00
59953 3/04/2020 STEVENS 87.50
59954 3/04/2020 THE OSCEOLA SUN 547.38
59955 3/04/2020 TIMOTHY GADA 38.46
59956 3/04/2020 TIMOTHY GADA 694,27
59957 3/04/2020 WCMA 135.00
59958 3/04/2020 WEST CENTRAL BIOSOLIDS COMMISSION 10,079.88
59958 3/04/2020 WEX BANK 711,20
59960 3/04/2020 WI PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION 126.00
59961 3/04/2020 WI SCTF 499.99
59962 3/04/2020 WILLIAM BLAIR 50.75

10/19 PSN 10/04/2019 PSN - Payment Services Network 19.90
10/19 wells 10/02/2019 Wells Fargo Bank Payments 540.00
WDC March 2 3/04/2020 GREAT WEST 3,290.00

Grand Total 858,408.76




3/06/2020 1:50 PM

GENERAL FUND CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru:

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

2/08/2020
3/05/2020

From Account:

Thru Account:

Page:
ACCT

ALL Checks

Amount

Total Expenditure from Fund
Total Expenditure from Fund
Total Expenditure from Fund
Total Expenditure from Fund
Total Expenditure from Fund
Total Expenditure from Fund
Total Expenditure from Fund
Total Expenditure from Fund

Total Expenditure from Fund

H = H

100

221

250

272

275

# 300

510

520

730

GENERAL

LIBRARY

ATRPORT

DRESSER FORFEITURES

OSCEOLA MUNICIPAL COURT

DEBT SERVICE FUND

WATER UTILITY

SEWER UTILITY

TAX AGENCY FUND

Total Expenditure from all Funds

124,709.02
23,740,91
16,534.37

797.08
8,099.53
4,125.00

14,213.99
29,369.80
636,819.06

858,408.76




VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES FOR June 4, 2019

The Village of Osceola Public Works Committee met session on Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at 8:30 am at
the Village Hall/Discovery Center.

Members Present: Van Burch and Schmidt
Members Absent: Murphy
Others Present: Todd Waters, Public Works Coordinator

The meeting was called to order by Chair Burch at 8:31 a.m.

Approval of the Agenda — A motion was made by Schmidt to approve the agenda. Vote: Yes -2, No
— 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Minutes — A motion was made by Schmidt to approve the January 25, 2019 Minutes.
Vote: Yes — 2, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Discussion and Possible Action on the following:

a) 4-Way Stop at Chieftain & 4™ Ave. — Agreed to make a recommendation to the board to
approve a 4 way stop at Chieftain and 4" Ave.

b) Classifications and Ratings of Roads — Set priority list for budget

c) Vandalism to Village Property — Discussion on cost in repairs from damage at Braves and
Oakey Park bathrooms. Waters to look for contractor to repair damages and request restitution

with the courts.

d) Discovery Center Inspection Team and Building Maintenance — Agreed to have this item
added to the next Village Board Meeting agenda.

e) Public Works Budget — Review of the budget. Discussed need for talks before adding more
work onto the Village Crew such as the Veterans Memorial. Discussion on adding cost to
Special Events Permits for public works service and damage to Village property.

Discussion of and action on any other appropriate ltems — Recommendation to the Board for sale
of Tractor John Deer 3039R and purchase of a new Zero Turn Tractor.

Meeting adjourned at 9:38 am

Respectfully submitted,
Van A. Burch, Village Trustee

Page | 1



VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

The Village of Osceola Histoic Preservation Commission met on Wednesday, July 24, 2019 at
6:00 p.m. at the Osceola Village Office/Discovery Center, 310 Chieftain Street, Lower Level,
Room 10

Present: Deb Rose, Angela Helgeson-MCCarty, Van Burch, Dan Lorenz, Perry Rice
Absent: Jerry Viebrock

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Rose
Motion by Burch and seconded by Rice to approve the Agenda. Vote: Yes —5 No -0

Motion by Lorenz and seconded by Burch to approve the Minutes of March 19, 2019 Vote: Yes
-5No-0

Sign Permit — 116 Cascade Sreet — Treasure Alley

Discussion on sign color, size and placement for Treasure Alley signs. Does not show any
lighting of the sign. Commission members want to make sure business owner is aware that if
lights are going to be installed they will have to submit another permit to be reviewed by the
HPC. Main lower awning appears to be going to be removed. Commission members want to
make sure business owner is aware that if they are going to keep any part of the lower awning,
put a sign on it or install a new one installed they will have to submit another permit to be
reviewed by the HPC.

Motion by Burch and seconded by Rice to approve the signs as presented contingent upon
owner being notified about lights and awning. Vote: Yes —5 No —0

Other appropriate business

e Brent Wenerlund will not be re-roofing his buiding at 209 Cascade Street as it can be
repaired and does not need a new roof.

e The commission plans to review the sandwich board policies to make sure there is an
understanding of the policy and compliant vs non-compliant signs

« Discussion about having a packet to give to new businesses that outline HPC
ordinences. Rose will put something together and present to the rest of the HPC
members. This will be presented to the Chamber to add or help start an onboarding
packet for new businesses.

« Discussion on working with businesses who are located off of Cascade Street but would
like sign exposure on Cascade. Perhaps and addition to the HPC section of the Village
code.

Adjourn 6:30 p.m.

Submitted by: Deb Rose, Chair, Historic Preservation Commission



WILBERG
MEMORIAL

PUBLIC LIBRARY of OSCEOLA

Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting January 2020

Trustees Present:, Kaitlyn Carlson, Stephen Bjork (arrived at 5:40), Betsy Kremset, Deb Rose

Trustees Absent: Michele Merritt, Marcia Dressel, One open seat
Also present: Director Shelby Friendshuh,

1. President Bjork called the meeting to order at 5:35

2. Motion to approve the agenda was made by Kremset, second by Rose . Motion carried 4-0.
a, Stephen arrived

3. A motion to approve the Minutes of the December 2019 meeting as amended by Kremser
second by Bjork, Carried 4-0

4. Citizens’ Comments - No citizens present

5. Director’s report- Friendshuh shared some statistics from 2019 overall for the library in
addition to the monthly statistics.

6. Monthly financials- Friendshuh reported that the village administrator stated that some of the
monthly expenses have not been billed to the library at this time (cleaning, IT) which will be
allocated in the next couple of months from the Library. motion to approve the financial results
by Kremser, second by Rose. Carried 3-1.

7. Audit and Approved Bills motion by Kremser and second by Rose to pay the bills. Carried 4-0.

8. Old Business:
a. New Board Member Update-waiting another month before a village apt.

9. New Business:
a. Computer Replacement Plan-Friendshuh shared a draft of a plan for current computers
Year-end Statistics- There is growth across all areas.

¢. Archives Policy- Friendshuh presented an updated policy to review. Motion to approve

the new policy by Rose and second by Kremser. Carried 4-0.

d. Unattended Child Policy- Friendshuh presented an updated policy to review. Rose made

a motion to approve the policy as amended. Second by Kremser. Catried 4-0

10. Next regularly scheduled meeting will be February 13th.




| ' WILBERG
= MEMORIAL

PUBLIC LIBRARY of OSCEOLA

Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting January 2020

11, Meeting adjourned at 6:15pm.




ADOPTED ~ 03-03-2020

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA
PLANNING COMMISSION

February 4, 2020

Pursuant to due call and notice the Village of Osceola Plan Commission met on Tuesday,
February 4, 2020 in the Discovery Center — Large Conference Room

Present: Buberl, O'Connell, Bullard, Chantelois and Tomfohrde, Bents
Absent: Anderson
Also in attendance: Krumenauer

Buberl called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Approval of the Agenda - Motion by O’Connell and seconded by Bents to approve the agenda.
Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of the Minutes - Motion by O’Connell and seconded by Chanelois to approve the
November 5, 2019 meeting minutes. Vote: Yes —7, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Discussion and Possible Action re: Future proposal to vacant public land adjacent to 808
Chieftain Street — Mr. Krumenauer explained the background and details of the request. It was
noted that the property owner at 808 Chieftain Street would like to sell the property but is
running into a conflict due to the location of an old garage. It appears that the garage is
straddling the east property line. A draft resolution was provided that gives guidance to the
Village Board if that route is taken.

Mike Miller, 808 Chieftain Street, stated his support for this request and that they would like to
obtain the former alleyway in order to secure the sale of their property. He went on to state that
they have a firm lined up that will draft the formal paperwork for Board approval at a later time.
The only thing they will need is an update resolution stating the intent of the Village to pursue
this correction.

Motion by Bents and seconded by Bullard to recommend the Village Board vacate the former
alley way directly east of 808 Chieftain Street to 808 Chieftain Street with the condition that no
cost be incurred by the Village.

Vote: Yes —6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

Discussion and possible action re: Guidance on potential lot adjustments (discussion only) ~
Village Planning Commission reviewed the potential lot line changes that may come up at a
future meeting. The focus area was adjacent to Tony Street. Tony Street is a private road that
has both a duplex/twin home and condo designation. The roadway is not to Village standard nor
is the intent of the future request for the Village to take roadway.

The Village Planning Commission felt that a future discussion should occur and didn’t see any
substantive issues with a future request to adjust property lines. Past practice has already
allowed this process.

No action taken.

Page | 1



ADOPTED - 03-03-2020

Any other appropriate items to discuss — O’Connell requested that Village staff review the
current state of the Consolidated Outdoor Recreation Plan and whether or not that needs to be
updated. Buberl would like the Planning Commission to revisit the “Power of Ten” as he feels
they are not in alignment with community sentiments. Mr. Chantelois would like us to continue
exploring ways to ensure the Planning Commission stays in the loop and is a part of the
decision making process at all times. He also asked for a Veteran’s Memorial update. Mr.
Tomfohrde asked for Extraterritorial Zoning to be developed or at a minimum reviewed as a
potential planning tool. Mr. Bullard would like to see a longer presentation update regarding the
Community Fair Building.

Buberl adjourned the meeting at 8:03 pm

Respectfully submitted: Benjamin Krumenauer

Village Administrator

Page |2




o L T DT T U R I AR R I B AR
| wmmess CAR_RT LOT*B 002 ' :
1020 10-07-21 0003A17 2P 1N 12 -
VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA

PO BOX 217
OSCEOLA WI 54020-0217

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY5,2020 S
VOL.122 NO.27 www.osceolasun.com $1.00 “

Some familiar names not
n [} .

o __returning on spring ballot
nations. S
ympted S T BY APRIL ZIEMER - e
Lwhat ‘EDITOR@THEAMERYFREEPRESS COM-ovenmr™
lished : :
nore For current seat holders in local elections, papers
jzations of non-candidacy needed to be filed by December 27,
k part. 2019. , :
st year, In the Village of Osceola, the candidates filed and
smade the order in which they will appear on the ballot are:
a. Trustees: Joel West, Bruce Gilliland (incumbent),
' prob- Deb Rose (incumbent), David Foster. Mike Dunham
nceis is a registered write-in candidate and will not be
,, iron or appearing on the ballot. o :
:ome and The Village of Dresser has three positions up forthe !
whileor spring trustee elections. Those running are Jeff Gutz-
., Ifyou mer (incumbent), Elina Kuusisto (incumbent) and
a porta- Darren Peterson. Travis Murphy will not be seeking
w’re wel- reelection. ]
. Alight  There are no positions up for election this year in
ovided. the Town of Farmington, and the Town of Osceola.
lcome, Lanette Johnson is the only candidate who has filed
agel6 for the Osceola School Board and no other write-ins
ianied by SUBMITTED were filed. . : - R

: Last year, community residents cut, sewed, ironed ' At the County level, Polk County Chairman Dean
for and packed 476 colorful little dresses that were sent . Johansen, District 3; Larry Jepsen, District 10 Super-

to needy girls in Africa through the global non-profit ‘ ’ -

PAGE 2 qrganizatidn'L

tle Dresses for Africa founded in 2008. SEE ELECTION, PAGE 2




E

e . T ROBHNFD

owmo_m s seventh annual Firefighters Ball

-

Osceola Fire and Rescue, friends and family attended the honorary Firefighters Ball -

mmF 8 for some well deserved food, drinks and fun.

What you should know
about the 2020 Census

BY ANAMARTINEZ-ORTIZ
MILWAUKEE NEIGHBORHOOD
NEWS SERVICE

Shortly after returning
home from school one
day in spring 2010, Lusce-
1y Flores, who was 13 at
the time, and her mother
heard a knock on the
door. Peering through
the window, Flores’
mother saw a man
holding a’laptop. He wore
business casual attire
and a lanyard around his
neck.

Her mother was hesi-
tant to open the door. At
the time, ICE raids were

becoming more frequent,
and the Flores family, as
undocumented resi-
dents, didn’t want to risk
deportation. When Flores
realized themanwasa
census taker, she encour-
aged her mother to open
the door.

“I remember telling my
mom, ‘It’s going to be OK.
1learned about this in
school,”” she recalied.

Eventually, the man
came inside. For nearly
an hour, Flores translat-
ed for her mother, and

" the census taker noted
everyone who was living

_ in the house.

Flores now works for
Milwaukee-based Wis-
consin Voices, a nonprof-
it that aims to increase
civic engagement. In her

. - role as canvass training

manager for the census,
Flores shares her story
and encourages more
people to participate in
the census.

While the census is
still a couple of months
away, here’s what you-
need to know about
jt—and what it Bmmﬁm
for Wisconsin and the .-
nation.

SEE CENSUS, PAGE 3

. NEWS ADVERTISING
.- 7152942314 T15-294-2314
. a s79llie w editor@osceolasun.com

m&@omnmoﬁmc: com

" PUBLIC NOTICES . SUBSCRIPTIONS
7152942314 - 1152942314 -
office@osceolasun.com

office@osceolasun.com

BREAKING NEWS, UPDATES [EIyT5(E]
Whenever, wherever you are!  52%5%
Scan me with your smartphone =]




basement area of the res-
idence. Additional items
related to drug use were
found in the basement -
including a digital scale
with suspected meth res-
jdue, which was located
inside a laundry basket
of clothing in a bedroom
believed to be occupied
by her juvenile son. Also
discovered in a dress-

er drawer was a urine
box and packet for fake
synthetic urine and docu-
ments bearing Tibbetts
name on them. In the
corner of the basement
and near one of the beds
was a partially broken
meth pipe.

Inside the attached ga-
rage of the residence an
additional bag which con-
tained a small amount
of suspected meth, more

Devon Charles Chan-
dler of Apple River and
Alicia Meredith Ash of
Amery are to be married
February 20, 2020.

STATE OF WISCONSIN
CIRCUIT COURT
POLK COUNTY
AMENDED .
NOTICE TO CREDITORS
(Informal Administration)
Case No. 19PR89
IN-THE MATTER OF
THE ESTATE OF
John Edward Hofland
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE:
1. An application for informal ad-
ministration was filed.
2. The decedent, with date of
birth August 7, 1933, and date
of death February 12, 2019, was
domiciled in Polk County, State
of Wisconsin, with a mailing ad-
dress of 1939 50th Avenue, Os-
ceola, WI 54020.

_3. All interested persons waived

notice. -

4. The deadline for filing a claim
against the decedent’s estate is
May 18, 2020.

5. A claim may be filed at the

_Polk County Courthouse, Bal-

sam Lake, W1, Room 500.
Jenell L. Anderson
: Probate Registrar
Rodli, Beskar, Neuhaus,
Murray & Pletcher, SC
219 North Main Street
River Falls, Wl 54022
715-425-7281
Bar # 1031885 .
29-31Sc
WNAXLP

Town Hall in Farmington.

WNAXLP

OTICE
TOWN OF FARMINGTON
REGULAR MEETING CHANGE

The regular monthly meeting for the Town of Farmington will be
changed to Monday, March 9, 2020, beginning at 7:00 pm, atthe

Debbie Swanson, Clerk/Treasurer

Chapter 125 the following have
filed application with the Village
Clerk for alcohol retail sales
licenses in the Village of Os-
ceola, Polk County, Wisconsin.
These applications will be con-
sidered at the March 10th, 2020
Regular Village Board Meeting
to be held at Village Hall locat-
ed at 310 Chieftain Street at
6:00 p.m.

Class B Beer & Class B

Liguar

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO
CIRCULATE A PETITION OF
DETACHMENT

—~—————

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
the undersigned Owners of the
Properties will petition the Vil-
lage of Osceola and the Town
of Osceola for an Order to de-
tach the following described
real estate from the Village of
Osceola and it will then become
a part of the Town of Osceola.

A parcel of land located in
Outlot 79 of the Outlot Plat of
the Village of Osceola (Part of
the NW 1/4 NE 1/4, Section
26, Township 33 North, Range
19 West) and located in part of
Outlot 9 of the Outlot Plat of the
Village of Osceola, (SW 1/4 SE
1/4, Section 23, Township 33
North, Range 19 West), Polk
County, WI.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
this "Property is owned in its
entirety by, and they are the
only two residents Dated this
18th Day of February, 2020 By:
Chris Vant By: Marta Vant
Lot (2) of Certified Survey

Map recorded in Vol. 23 CSM
Page 71 as Doc. 716379, lo-
cated in the SW-SE, Sec. 23,

T33N, R19W, Village of Osce-
ola, Polk County, Wi.

this Property is owned.in its
entirety by Steven Vold, and
he is the only one resident.
Dated this 18th Day of Febru-

ary, 2020 By: Steven Vold

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that .

ment, excluding upstairs apart-
ment premise

Pizza Cellar LLC — Stephanie
M. Murphy, Agent ’
d/b/a The Pizza Cellar

102 2nd Ave — including main
and lower level and patio areas

Frances Duncanson, MMC-
WCPC
Village Clerk

30-31Sc

W

Lot (1) of Certified Survey

ap recorded in Vol. 22 CSM
Page 70 as Doc. 702244, lo-
cated in the SW-SE, Sec. 23,
T33N, R19W and in the NE-NE,
Sec. 26, T33N, R19W, Viilage
of Osceola, Polk County, WI.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
this Property is owned in its en-
tirety by Jordan and Julia Med-
erich, and they are the only two
residents. Dated this 18th Day
of February, 2020 By: Jordan
Mederich By: Julia Mederich

A parcel of land located in
Outlots 9 and 79 of the Village
of Osceola, EXCEPT those
described in Vol. 387, Page
08, as Doc. No. 371529: in
Vol. 480, Page 723, as Doc.
No. 435259, and in. Vol. 486,
Page 903; said Outiot 9 being
located in the SW1/4 of SE1/4
of Sec. 23, T33N, R19W, and
said Outlot 79 being located in
the NW1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec. 26,
T33N, R19W. EXCEPT: Lot (1)
of Certified Survey Map record-
ed in Vol. 22 CSM Page 70 as
Doc. 702244, EXCEPT: Lot (2)
of Certified Survey Map record-

- ed in Vol. 23 CSM Page 71 as

Doc. 716379, Polk County, WI.
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
this Property is owned in its
entirety by Beth Hansen, and
she is the only one resident.
Dated this 18th Day of Febru-
ary, 2020.
By: Beth Hansen
30Sc
WNAXLP

Malia Theresa Malone,

Polk County Corporation Coun-
sel,

1005 West Main Street, Suite
100, - -

Balsam Lake,

WI 54810-4404.

To: The estate of Henry Cooper
Oakey .

The heirs of Minnie Oakey

Be notified that the Plaintiff,
Earl Allen Mork (“Plaintiff’), by
his attorney Rory E. O'Sullivan,
shall move the court, the Hon-
orable Jeffery L. Anderson pre-
siding, pursuant to Wis. Stat.
§ 847.07, at the Polk County
Justice Center, 1005 West
Main Street, Suite 300, Balsam
Lake, WI 54810 on March 6th,
2020 at.12.45 pm, for a judge-
ment in this matter, correcting
the legal description of Lot 3
contained in a certified survey
map dated July 24th, 1964 and
received for recording with the
Polk County Register of Deeds
in volume 1 of Certified Survey
Maps, page 61, as document

- number 306690 and, conse-

quently, transferring to Plaintiff
the following-described parcel
of land: -
Part of the SW 1/4 of the NE
1/4 of Section 1, T32N, R18W,
Town of Alden, Polk County,
Wisconsin, including part of
Lot 3 of a Certified Survey Map
recorded in Volume 1 Page 61
of said maps as Document no.
306690 more particularly de-
scribed as follows:
Commencing at the East 1/4
corner of said Section 1; thence
along the East-West 1/4 line of
Section 1, N 86°3527"W a dis-
tance of 1627.32 feet; .
Thence N03°24’33’E a. dis-
tance of 361.07 feet to the
southeasterly line of Lot 3 of
said Certified Survey Map;
Thence along the south-
easterly line of said Lot 3,
N52°3815"E a distance of
94.98 feet to the point of begin-
ning;
Thence, N41°14°068"W a dis-
tance- of 149.11 feet to the
south right of way of County

S$19°43'01"E a aqisance Of
67.11 feet; ’

Thence, S16°0729°E a dis-
tance of 78.30 feet along the
centerline of 180th street;

Thence, S52°38'15"W a dis-
tance of 77.78 feet to the point
of beginning.

including all lands lying be-
tween the above described me-
ander line and the shore of Big
Lake between a line that bears
NO4°1346’E from the begin-
ning of said meander line and
a line that bears N19°43'01"W
from the end of said meander
line. .

Containing 0.52 Acres, more
orless.

Subject to the right of way for
County Road “K’ and 180th/
Street within the above de-
scribed property and subject to
all easements, restrictions and
covenants of record.

The motion and its supporting
documentation shall be filed
in advance of the hearing and
Plaintiff shall rely on those an-
ticipated pleadings and on the
arguments. and evidence pre-
sented at the hearing.

A copy of the motion and the -
supporting documentation may
be obtained either from the
court, whose address is Polk
County Justice Center, 1005
West Main Street, Suite 300,
Balsam Lake, WI 54810 or
from Plaintiffs attorney, whose
address is 219 N. Main Street,
River Falls, W1 54022.

Dated this 17th day of Febru-
ary, 2020.

Rodli, Beskar, Neuhaus,

Murray & Pletcher, S.C.,

219 North Main Street,

P.O. Box 138,

River Falls,

WI 54767. |

/s/ Rory E. O'Sullivan

Rory E. O’Sullivan

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

Wisconsin State Bar No.

1088644

T. (715) 425-7281

F: (715) 425-7586

rory@rodiibeskar.com28-30Sc.
WNAXLP




